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Brief Introduction

FLOLTA 1956 FEBKBRE R —EFBANSEAS  ETEABEBULERE - 2EREE8 BRH
[RIEE 8] -60 ZFR  EBRFREARE [XTABE A H 2t ] WAISHE®  BOEERBTHE &
BROVANERFE®  HEBRATETRAMKLZZNEEN - BESH  ASSESHER@ES 33,772
wrESMS  BOERSE  REITDHOAINA  BESERCERE-BZE ERESEHEB 10,000 A -

FERBRE—RUTWRBZEAME  BFESERBEANTIZIF EEERRUZSERET MBS
E%f;ﬁjg  REREEBEUREZES TRAKSIANZESERASENEDY  ERBERENTHESIHLS

MER  RENEBEBZ UL - REDEARESWERUEEBKFEI - IRTE S| ASH K E TR
RN - ANk EEERE IR - RAEIRI ~ Ak LS - BERIMVREMEMEEE - F SR BRBEHRKER
BHIRE  ZERNBHERSISEREABRAMBHRSN  FELERBRNRBRMEURRRES -

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society, formerly known as “The Hong Kong Life Guard Club” , is a voluntary
organization established in 1956. It is not only a full member but also a Founder Member of the International
Life Saving Federation (ILS). Over the past sixty years, the mandate of the Society is continuously carried out
by many dedicated volunteers bound to serve not only the Society but their fellow men, under the common
motto “Whomsoever you see in distress, recognize in him a fellow man” . Aiming at combating aquatic-
related accidents, the Society encourages everyone to participate in advocating water safety, life saving training,
examinations and competitions so as to arouse the public awareness on water safety. Hitherto over 33,772 lives
were saved by our lifesavers, and there are more than one hundred affiliated clubs and over 10,000 persons
involved actively.

The Society is the sole organization that conducts lifesaving examinations and awards credentials in Hong
Kong. Our awards are widely recognized by government and the private sector. Under the guidance of our
Council Members and Executive Committee, affiliated clubs work enthusiastically, resulting in the well organized
lifesaving training and renowned respects from the community.

Over the past decade, the Society's work becomes more diversified. Apart from the success of lifeguarding
standard upgrade, most latest lifesaving techniques would be developed and promoted, such as Jet Ski Rescue,
IRB Rescue, Aquatic First Aid, AED, Acupressure First Aid, Competition Coach and International Referee
Training, etc. which attracted many overseas and local lifesavers to participate.

= § Organization's Objectives

iﬁﬁﬂi%i%‘éﬁ%&%ﬁ?ﬁ%lﬁ%%ﬁ C BB IIRRREHERBER - UEERSGES c RETRARNKLEZE
= °

Our Society aims at promoting lifesaving movement and concept of water safety for the Hong Kong
Community by means of organizing examinations, competitions, training as well as providing lifesaving services.

= Vision
HAEEABNEBNEES LA NEERNH AR — -

We strive to enhance the quality of lifesaving in Hong Kong and aim to be one of the most prominent
lifesaving associations in Asia.

fE45 Missions

A RAFEREERNK EZ2HE

RUEEENRBRIIR  BERBREABEXES
HERSHBEERRRE - B AEENEDSSERFHRETD
mEtEES  ERHSER  BEEFOREAS -

To educate people the importance of water safety;

To ensure the professionalism and high commitment of lifesaving personnel by providing quality service
and training;

To promote lifesaving as a sport and nurture athletes of high potential;

To collaborate with district lifesaving clubs and pool resources from society in nurturing outstanding
lifesavers.
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EEE GBS AF#L
The Hon Timothy T.T. FOK, GBS, JP

&R/ PRESIDENT

2I’£% SBS, BBS, CStJ KA F#+
Mr. Steve H.W. LAU, SBS, BBS, CStJ, JP

E/2 & VICE-PRESIDENTS

28 PDSM, PMSM 24838+ BSCE TEEE T REEE

Mr. Raymond C.Y.SIU, Dr. WAI Kam Chiu, BSCE Dr. LEE Yiu Fai, MH
PDSM, PMSM
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Councillors and Advisors

EF#HE ANNUAL GOVERNORS

RIS AR F L MXTE%E?(¥*$:|: RPERFHLE PEHELE FSDSM h-ﬁjﬁiFSDSM REBELAFHL

Mr. Vincent M.K. Dr. Ronald M.K. Ms. Carol SW. Mr. Joseph W.H. LEUNG,  Mr. Andy Y.K. Dr. LEUNG Siu
LIU, JP LAM, JP YUEN, JP FSDSM YEUNG, FSDSM Fai, JP
(25/3/2022 3Rk Retired)

tAZEA £ 4 CSDSM EEE %% CSDSM BFE %% IDSM {AI5m ik Z - CDSM, REELE OStJ

Mr. WOO Ying Ming, Mr. WONG Kwok Mr. AU Ka Wang, CMSM Ms. Jacqueline K.L.
CSDSM Hing, CSDSM IDSM Ms. Louise P.S. HO, NG, OStJ
(23/3/2022 3E4K Retired) CDSM, CMSM

282 HONORARY COUNCILLORS

WEREE MRBELE SBS BIALSLE SBS  MIRBILEAE SBS @ i@skc4 SBS EIRELLE SBS BEE %A% BBS

GBS, PDSM Dr. LAM Mr. Roger Mr. LAM Mr. KWOK Mr. LO Mr. LIU
Mr. TANG King Ping Yan, TUPPER, Chun Man, Jing Keung, Chun Hung, Chi Keung,

Shing, GBS, PDSM SBS SBS SBS SBS SBS BBS

Y
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Iﬁ)’f& Tﬁ:t BRERSEE SBS, BUEREE BrHEEE BRI ST A MER L AHEX KL
Dr.CHAN  CSDSM KF# =+ Mr. Francis SBS,CSDSM  Mr. Michael C.P. SBS, CSDSM  Mr. Sam W.K.

Yiu Wing Mr. SIN Yat Kin, H.P. LIU Mr. YAU CHAN, Mr. LAM Kwok HUI
SBS, CSDSM, JP Chi Chiu, SBS, MBS, MBB, Leung, SBS,
CSDSM GMSM, AE CSDSM
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Councillors and Advisors

Z 2 E R HON. ADVISORS

EENHE BEZE %% MH BREEE ST PRIZIE T4
Prof. KEUNG Yin Man Mr. Peter K W. SUN, MH Mr. Jimmy J.M. CHAN Mr. Herbert C.F. CHAN

BREFT MH AF#HE AEFEL BBS, MH EEHEE BEEE
Dr. LAU Kin Wah, MH, JP Dr. HO Wing Tim, BBS, MH Mr. WONG Chi Ming Mr. Norman M.K. YEUNG

BRELE BIRRE

Dr. IP Hing Leung Mr. Frederick M.K. SUM Mr. Stanley P.L. AU

B i@ TECHNICAL ADVISORS

B&EAE+ MBE mIBRE FRERE RBEREEE FSDSM AR
Dr. Anthony C.C. Mr. WONG Ying Keung  Mr. FONG Yiu Tong, Mr. LEUNG Kwun Hong, Mr. West W.H. WU
LOK, MBE Francis FSDSM MBS, GDSM, AE
(25/7/2022 3Rk Retired)
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WIS EEmRR BTN
HON. LEGAL HON. MEDICAL ADVISORS
ADVISORS

HEF 84+ BBS FLEREEE TIEERL MBBS(HK), MESHIE
KE#+ Dr. Polk C.K. MPH(US), FHKCCM  Professor Lin

SETAk GBS AF#F+ Dr. TSE Tak Fu, WAN Dr. Thomas H.F. Zhixiu
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam, BBS, JP TSANG, MBBS(HK),
GBS, JP MPH(US), FHKCCM

KLEEZZ2EZEE® WATER SAFETY COUNCIL

i
R

& Chairman #E Superintendent #E Superintendent

KREREL L OStJ BREEE B 2IfEH L MH, KF#H L
Ms. Jacqueline K.L. Mr. Jimmy J.M. CHAN  Dr. LAU Kin Wah, MH, JP
NG, OStJ

FZE E£F CHAIRMAN OF EXAMINERS’ PANEL

ZEEiE T BBS KMt
Dr. Alan Y.L. LEE, BBS, JP

CEC-EIECCEFBRBEASER
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FR{Z8E BBS, MH A4+
Mr. Anthony W.L. CHAN, BBS, MH, JP

PITERD

BEEE L KILS
Dr. Patrick C.T. YEUNG, KILS

W E Hon Secretary ¥ TE Hon Treasurer

fREERiE L SBS, BBS A4+
Dr. Johnnie C.K. CHAN, SBS, BBS, JP

B ELE
Mr. Alex K.H. LIU

Z B Member

FIEELE MH, CStJ, CPM  BRUERELAE MSH
Mr. Stephen C.W. MA, MH, Mr. CHAN Hon Kuen,
CStJ, CPM

MStJ

k|
PEE S A
Mr. Keith C.F. LEUNG

;ij

(GEEE: P2
Mr. David F.K. HO

EREIRITE

BEHEE
Mr. Harry W.K. CHENG  Mr. FUNG Kam Shing

BHESLE PMSM
Mr. Ryan W. WONG, PMSM

WHRBEE
Mr. MUI Yat Yiu
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Organization Chart
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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE COUNCILLORS &
ADVISORS

FE CHAIRMAN

PR{ZRESCEBBS, MH A F 4+
Mr. Anthony W.L. CHAN, BBS, MH, JP

BIEJE & #E%E VICE-CHAIRMAN & CHIEF EXAMINER
BEEEL KILS
Dr. Patrick C.T. YEUNG, KILS

KIRZ2ERE EEME
WATER SAFETY COUNCIL EXAMINERS’ PANEL

Wclloov ol BA7EE® FINANCE COMMITTEE
HON. SECRETARY: EHAE B ELE

Dr. Johnnie C.K. CHAN, SBS. BBS, JP HON. TREASURER: Mr. Alex K.H. LIU

1T ES DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION {TEN#EES DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS
BHEE MH, CStJ, CPM Bty
Mr. Stephen C.W. MA MH, CStJ, CPM Mr. Alex K.H. LIU

- = = = = =
Bilf T(EvE EHE8E ERERE HEZEE FpEKEEE
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Report From Secretariat Support

2021/22 FE BERBRBHBRE  ASMIR - ZHALEB T EGRE  MATFRSRT —LAAESE .
SHEERNEE - MAEBAZTEHE  BASNELT -4 REAELAINAISHEE - [RTHBE
EEE;‘%%ZHJ o | MBEREABNRBED  BERBREEREETRAR -

2021 International Pool Meeting

EBEKBE M 2021 F 11 BELLRIEBEITH Nnternational Pool Meeting | BEHES 2 £ 5 REE - HAR
PRIEFE - ZRFAM - BRAAR ~ RIEFKIRN L F 4x25 ’ARLL@U&;b%EUﬁ&%%Q%EXﬁ E%%u’(%%ﬁ’]fﬁﬁ%’i °
o ERRXBESZHE 4 BHEENLBEREEDEREHFNSERE  EPEHE: 27 200 ARIFKERE -
LF 4x25 AREZFBAENE - LF x50 AREEENIEREF 100 ’D\Rﬁcﬂﬂi KBAE-

2022 FEFHEE (BUE)
[RER 2022 F 3 ARABEREBARSERIFRENEESSEBEETHNEFBEBE  ARBREMEVE
ERRERERENT

2021/2022 = : i
2021/2022 Llfesavmq Troohles and Certlflcates Presentation Ceremony
CHAMPION 1% RUNNER UP 2" RUNNER UP
:“é N NN ~
e BARILEBE LSRBRRIOEREE | ymamsictRRe
F?REEEEIDENT'S TROPHY Leisure & Cultural S’jﬁ%ﬁ?fﬂ,g&”ﬂ%@fg:}d Shatin Public Swimming
Services Department 9 Club Pool Life Guard Club
*BRE
PRESIDENT'S SHIELD
> NN = N .
- EapyspE | CERARMLREE | mimgonmme
;[i;éoﬂllk CHAN TROPHY Leisure & Cultural S[\\i\zﬂ;n}i(:valggglul?i?e%f:rcd Shatin Public Swimming
Services Department 9 Club Pool Life Guard Club
i BRERLEHE TRREE MERSE
URBAN SERVICES Leisure & Cultural Home ;Gfe_éuaard Club The Southern District Life
SHIELD Services Department y Saving Club
X R ARIKOIEBEE DWH AR BEE
46
R J[%;ff&j%%?ff North Kwai Chung Public | Shatin Public Swimming
FLYING FISH TROPHY Services Department Swimming CP:?uot! Life Guard Pool Life Guard Club
*BARERE
DIRECTOR OF - - -
EDUCATION SHIELD
*HARERR
DIRECTOR OF - - -
EDUCATION TROPHY
* SHELS R
OUTSTANDING - - -
PROGRESS AWARD

TEAREBRE  BRE HEERE HEERERSHBMEDIRERT

REKBEREINRETE (FBRERDHERAE )2021/22

2021/22 & - m%,..lﬁ,..;%ﬁfme [ EEKBEREIIMETE (ICHRERDERE )| - LUESHIKBHORE > WiE
FABIRBIEER M - ELUIRS m7j<izz%E’J7J<$ srEEFER 16 BRE UL L - ﬁﬂﬂiﬁ_/,ﬂﬁaa?kiﬁbuo
BXGTESIEEERRSHE - >‘ﬂ<,1ﬂ$&’£aﬁ 353> 492 A2 DEREEZEE 10 - &£ 141 A2 ©

REHEEDHESIHRE (REPBA / EBEHEDRRE ) 2021/22

2021/22 F & > AEMERN [ RBHIED T E IR D (FEDMEA /RBHRBNAEE )] > BHEER
AR AR B Rari2 - UBFAEMN A NRABERMAKY  BUKEREHBEE TRENFVFSHE
?mmjtm*izzéﬁ’f“é‘& AHBBHIZANM o Lt EEDFE 7 BIULALT200 - HEBE T IR

ENEAE fE MRERREHBENRRE  SEESVERNEDHEES  FEYE  HRBEHIHEEE
TTERNER - EBS ZE,,E&/,\T AEEHBE S R BEHRENEA JII,%%EI HBE64AZM W
RIBHBENRESINRIAE 6 B > £ 48 A2 -
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Report From Secretariat Support

%Il:nt

2021/22 AR MKBN—F - IXBIAZUBESE  BABPAUAREREDSR DT LT
AEAAERIBOETEIRED - REMSHK  ASBBES TN ESHENKEAS » 5| ASEARBEMN - B
BEMRERENBRELD - UARBEBEEARMNRBHRBEAT » SREHEBBIK -

BREIRE L SBS, BBS AP M+
EBWE

In 2021/22, most training, examination and the related activities of The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
(the Society) resumed eventually amid stabilization of the COVID-19 pandemic. With the concerted efforts
and support of all officials and members of the Society, we have achieved a brilliant result in the International
Lifesaving Event. Under the motto of the Society — “Whomsoever you see in distress, recognize in them a
fellow human being”, we continuously pledge to serve the community to the best of our capabilities with active
participation of our enthusiastic voluntary members.

2021 International Pool Meeting

The HK team has won 2 Gold and 5 Silver medals in the International Pool Meeting which was held on 13
November 2021 in Belgium. In addition, the HK women team members CHAN Tsz-ching, LI Alexandra, CHAN
Wing-chun and SZETO Wing-ka won the 1st runner-up of Women 4x25 Manikin Relay. They also broke the HK
record. Meanwhile, 4 events attained the qualifying time of the World Games requirements. i.e. Women 200M
Obstacle Swim, Women 4x25 Manikin Relay, Women 4x50M Medley Relay & Man 100 M Manikin Carry with
Fins.

Annual General Lecture 2022 (Cancelled)

The Annual General Lecture and Awards Presentation Ceremony, originally scheduled on March 2022 at
the Jockey Club Lecture Theatre of the Olympic House, was called off due to COVID-19 epidemic. For details
of the award recipients, please refer to the Chinese Version of the Secretariat Report.

Integrated Lifesaving Certificate Training Scheme (Pool Lifeguard and
Beach Lifeguard) 2021/22

In 2021/22, the Society continued to organize the “Integrated Lifesaving Certificate Training Scheme (Pool
Lifeguard and Beach Lifeguard)” with the aim of enhancing the overall standard of lifesaving and water safety.
Those who are interested in lifesaving aged 16 or above are welcome to join the Scheme. With the support of
our affiliated clubs, thirty-five Pool Lifeguard Award courses were held with 492 participants enrolled. Another
ten Beach Lifeguard Award courses were also conducted with 141 participants enrolled in this Scheme.

Lifesaving Competition Sport Certificate Training Scheme (Lifesaving
Ironkids / Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate) 2021/22

In 2021/22, the Society organized the “Lifesaving Competition Sport Certificate Training Scheme (Lifesaving
Ironkids / Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate)”. The objective of the scheme is to provide basic lifesaving
competitive sport training in accordance with systematic program to enhance participants’ skill level, and
also provide opportunity for juveniles to participate, increase their water safety awareness, as well as increase
the number of participants in lifesaving sports. Participants of 7 years old or above are welcome to join the
Scheme. Certificates of Lifesaving Ironkid Gold, Silver, and Bronze Awards and Lifesaving Competition Basic
Certificate would be issued under the scheme. With the enthusiastic response from affiliated clubs, this year
we held 8 courses of Lifesaving Ironkid Gold, Silver, and Bronze Awards with 64 participants and 6 courses of
Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate with 48 participants joined.

Conclusion

2021/22 was a year full of challenges. Fortunately, we have received strong support from affiliated club
members, government departments, and sponsorship from the Presidents and Councilors. With the staunch
support from all stakeholders, we are able to complete our activity plans and activities timely. Looking forward
the Society would continue to introduce advanced life-saving techniques training keeping pace with the latest
development of the directives of the International Life Saving Federation with a view to nurturing more qualified
lifesavers and talented athletes for Hong Kong.

Dr. Johnnie CHAN, SBS, BBS, JP
Honorary Secretary

EC-FE__EHFARBEEER
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Report from Technical Working Group
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 REAYITEESREEZE AR -

NEERAM T NEFTETHN TERRE

AEEEIE - EREZER DR ETNEAREIEFREL
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W REH " EREIRFMR " -

BBRBES R Y AEMRRERSHF MR ENICEREFTZRNHICERERE -

B8k
TERE

The Technical Working Group was formed in late 2017 under the supervision of the

Chief Examiner to review and recommend technical issues to the Executive Committee for

approval.

NOOARWON

During the year, issues reviewed include the followings:

Translation of examination syllabi of BM, PLGA and BLGA.

Translation of MC questions for PLGA

Updating of MC questions for BM

Updating of examination cards for PLGA Part C 'emergency response'

Review of the flow of lifesaving training system and application procedure.

Review and updating of "Lifesaver Training Manual"

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society has successfully sought the approval for Pool Life
Guard Award to meet ILS Pool Lifeguard standard.

Alex LIU
Director of Operations

TR -EFCE__EFBRBEEFR
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Report from Examination Commission

REEZELERAHES 39,102 AEBIKHERFS 14,538 °

IR EBHZARZIERT
BFTEBERE  ARBEZASTREFTIRES  ZHZESNAF - AEKERK
EEZRZERKABZEATRELEE

= #

ZHAEEETE

:Ig.lll;
YH

There were 39,102 candidates enrolled in various lifesaving examinations and 14,538
lifesaving certificates were issued this year.

Pool Lifeguard Award New Examination Syllabus Revised

We strive for excellence and with a view to encouraging participation in life saving
activities and examinations, the Commission modified both the pre-requisite for enroliment
in Pool Lifeguard Award and syllabus of Part C of Aquatic Examinations in January this year.

Mr WONG Wai Ryan
Head of Examination Commission

EC-FE__EHFARBEEER
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Report from Examination Commission

2020/21 FEEZ HE R
Highest Service Duty Award of The Examiners 2020/21

—#*Z Grade 1 Examiner
E£—F AR Champion MUI Yat-yiu
£ BRFE 1% Runners up LAI Yu-hing

F=F EHEE 2" Runners up LAW Wai-kwai

—#/FZ Grade 2 Examiner

F—F BER Champion CHENG Hon-tang
E-H R 1% Runners up LEUNG Yiu-hung
B=H TEM 2" Runners up LI Chi-hong

=& E£Z Grade 3 Examiner

F—F BRKE

Champion CHAN Wing-cheong

B-E FPKW® 1% Runners up HUI Wing-lun
F=F REX 2" Runners up LEUNG Chak-man, Edmund

2020/2021 FEEZHZE LIST OF EXAMINERS

BE=x Chief Examiner

o H 1 - YEUNG Che-to, Patrick

RETE Emeritus Examiner

ZEBAE LI Chi-shing ERELE KAN Kin-fai
EEETE LO Chai-tung TIREFL LEE Yiu-fai

PRIZRESE 4 CHAN Wai-lun, Anthony NAERE S E MAN Tak-fai
@ERERELE AU Yeung Pak-wai

BREE Senior Examiner

RIG F4E CHEUNG Woon-man RIS LEE Shu-kin, Patrick
(65 vt CHAN Chai-chi BEELYE MA Chak-wa, Stephen
PRERE L CHAN Chi-kau, Johnnie fAIfER L HO Fuk-keung, David
BRERE TSOI Yat-cheong, Abby BEiRftesE LIU Kam-hung, Alex
—|EE Grade 1 Examiner
RFBXEE FU Kwok-kwong, Willy BFREE LAU Chung-man
ERULT LI Sau-ying, Betty BEIHEE FUNG Kam-shing
RFEEE LAI Yu-hing EBEMLZt CHOI Lai-hing, Juliana
TEREE LEE Man-shing BEELL FUNG Wan-ching, Winnie
KEELT SIN Wai-yee, Lilian BExELE WONG Wing-hang, David
ERMEL TAM Wan-lam, Jacky REBEE LEUNG Chi-fai, Keith
EHERE WONG Wai, Ryan TRERE LEE Chin-to, Donald
SMRBEE KWOK Chun-yiu BEELL SO Wai-yee, Tammy
REMEE LEUNG Yuk-chee, Daniel TRREE PAN Tung-leung
PRéGFEL L CHAN Yee-lin, Elaine RERSTE CHEUNG Kwok-chung
BRE& L SO Hei-kwan PREE K4 CHAN Leung-che
REERE LAI Kai-cheong FREXE KWOK Sung-hei

PRI KL CHAN Ka-lok TREELE LEE Wai-sing
Ealmrs WONG Kim-lun, Alan HHMERESEE TSE Wai-hung
MRELE LAM Leung-cheung, Granger HB%4E MUI Yat-yiu
KIRFFE CHU Siu-kwong, Raymond BEONERE WONG Siu-man
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Report from Examination Commission

YEUNG Wai-man
YAU Wai-ping
CHOW Ho-yiu

NG Hoi-shan, Sandy

Grade 2 Examiner
CHUNG Fai

YIP Wai-yee, Winnie
LEE Kwong-ming

FU Kwok-kwan

AU Chi-sum

NG Ka-yue

LEE Yuk-leung

WONG Chi-ming
WONG Kwok-wing, Davis
TSANG Chu-ting, Talon
CHAN Hon-kuen

Grade 3 Examiner

CHENG Ming-Yuen , Howard
WONG Shi-man

HUI Wai-man

TSANG Wai-sheung, Eric Karmon
CHAN Wing-cheong

MA Tan Ni

RXELE
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CHEUNG Man-wah

LAW Wai-kwai

CHEUNG Tai-ip

LEUNG Siu-cheung, Larry

WONG Yiu-ming

LAW Wai-ming

LAI Chi-yan

WONG Cheuk-yin

LI Chi-hong

WONG Hee-tat
LEUNG Yiu-hung
CHENG Hon-tang

LAI Wang-leong, Brain
CHENG Wai-keung

AU Hoi-yeung, Ocean
LEUNG Chak-man, Edmund
HUI Wing-lun

LEE Hin-lung

TSUI Ka-ling, Maggie
YUEN Ka-pui, Anita

2021/2022 FE B EF#ZE LIST OF ASSESSORS

ERDRMEFZE BM Assessors in Police College
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CHAN Wai-leung

First Aid Assessor
KWONG Yiu-fai
LAM Kai-cheong

Diving Rescue Assessor
YEE Kwok-keung
LIN Fu-lung

Jet Ski Rescue Assessor
CHEUNG Po-cheong, Paul

Bronze Medallion Assessor
PAK Yee-leung, Alan
HO Tak-po

KWOK Wai-fong
CHU Shek-chuen
HO Wai-kit

CHEUNG Che-keung
KO Wai-kin

LEE Ming-on

NG Kam-fung

LO Wing-pok

WONG Ka-ho, Karf

ARzt

FEBREE

B TE

A ST AE

BB L
ERESLL
3932593
REEM L
MfPZ=EE
bR
MRE L
s e
REERE
EuETE
ERRE

—EF=

CHOW Suk-fun

WAN Chi-kin

CHUNG Chi-kong

WU Lin-fat

CHAN Kwun-hang, Coway
CHENG Kun-wah

PONG Yiu-san

LEUNG Yiu-choi

LAM Chung-on

FUNG Kam-tai

LAM Ping-shun

YAU Sing-yee

YU Kar-chun

CHENG Ho-chung, Bernard
WONG Siu-ming
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RBAEFXR Probationary Bronze Medallion Assessor

BEEXE LAW Ho-wan MBlEZ L LAM Fung-mee
BERTE PUN Chi-shing REF L+ YU Wai-yin
BERERLL YIP Oi-lam, Irene BERESE CHUNG Tat-wing
AR HUI Hin-nang RRBTE LEUNG Kai-yin
SMBEEE MA Chung-ming BENX % YIM Chi-man

2B 52 22+ KWOK Pui-yee, Celge TRAESE ST CHEUNG Kai-ming
SkEEE KO Siu-kei EKEESE LAW Wing-kei
EHEPLE WONG Yee-ming MEELZ L LAM Ching-ping, Chiny
MERRE ST LAM Yim-lung BEELE MAK Kan-ngai
BHEASLLE SO Hing-kiu eI L L SZE Yick-kuen
BEREmEE IP Wai-lun BXBut LAW Mee-kuen
BROEE SO Ying-kit BEERE WONG Chung-kai
BDERE CHOW Siu-wai PREEZR St £ CHAN Ting-sum
FHEHFZEAE AFA Assessor

EFRLL LO Yin-lau EIRE L CHUNG Wai-kwok
213 BE4E LAU Lai-hung TEEEE LI Shiu-fai
MBIFELE LAM Kim-lung AsEHkE Peter Nigel Hung
KigpgEL+ CHU Woon-yee FTEE+ LEE Kwan-wai
BRE At KWONG Yiu-fai PRAORESRE CHAN Siu-kuen
BAfRTE CHOW Shu-tim MEB LS LAM Yeung-yin
BmELZt YEUNG Pui-ying, Peggy ERAREE S CHENG Kun-wah
FOREE HUI Siu-tung MRALE LAM Man-sing
BREREE CHUI Ying-kin, Edmond BEFRELE YIP Chi-on
KEELZL CHU Yuk-lan IR AL SIN Kam-leung
BB % LAM Tak-choi RimEL L LEUNG Yuen-wah
HEmE L CHIU Yuen-mei, Angel

CERFHISPEEFELNR  EEESHETELE

* Examiners who qualified for AFA were not listed here, please refer to the Examiner List

&

::HI.II:

Z &€ Examination Commission 2021-2022

FZ Commission Head:
E# Wong Wai Ryan

EZERY

EXBRE
Examination Development
Division

EHHR
Examination
Research Division

EHEH

AEER

Examination Internal
Audit Division

Examination
Services Division

Examination Affairs
Division

BE A Convenor:
B&3 Fung Kam Shing

BE A Convenor:
EBEE Kwok Sung Hei

ZBE A Convenor:
R Eth Leung Yuk Chee

Z £ A Convenor:
FFEI$S Fu Kwok Kwan

BE A Convenor:
fAIfg58 Ho Fuk Keung

WESE FEM ByE =R K8\
Lam Ching Ping Chiny Li Chi Hong Lai Yu Hing Lee Yuk Leung Ng Hoi Shan
BXB Fizh ke eyl
Law Mee Kuen Chiu Yuen Mei Angel Wong Kim Lun
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Report from Drowning Prevention Commission

Drowning Prevention Commission continues to strive for promotion of water safety as it is the target and
mission of drowning prevention. The Commission consists of 4 Divisions.

Drowning Prevention & Statistic Division

We are collecting data from drowning cases, through sorting and analysis; we suggest preventive
measures for crisis management purpose in order to achieve the aim of “Prevention is better than cure”.

Lifesaving Literature & Assessment Division

We collect, sort, and keep local and international documents and incident reports. Through investigation
and record filing, we do risk assessment by visiting swimming pools and beaches with relevant assessment
form and standards. We hope by identifying potential risks, we are able to increase public awareness of water
safety and ultimately prevent drowning.

Rescue Technique Research & Development Division

We study overseas lifesaving techniques and equipment development so as to strengthen the lifesaving
techniques in Hong Kong and to meet the international standard requirement.

Water Safety Research & Development Division

(1) Water Safety Day 2021

In view of the impact of the epidemic, the "Hong Kong Water Safety Day" co-organized by the Hong
Kong Life Saving Society and the Hong Kong Swimming Teachers Association on May 1 was cancelled. The
organizer hopes to resume the event as soon as possible.

(2) Water Safety Forum

In order to broaden and consolidate the knowledge of swimming pool safety in terms of facility and
lifeguard service management for the pool service provider, the Water Safety Forum has been held since 2018.
A virtual forum had been held for Citybase Management Service Limited via zoom on 20 May 2022.

(8) The Water Sports Safety Campaign 2021 — Graphic Design and Slogan Competition

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society jointly cooperates with the LCSD to held series of promotional
activities in respect of water safety every year, aims to strengthen the understanding of water safety of the
public. In this year, the water safety campaign — Graphic Design and Slogan Competition Ceremony was held
in 17 August 2021 in LCSD’s Headquarters.

It was our great pleasure to attain the consent of our honorary guests, Assistant Director (Leisure
Services)1 of Leisure and Cultural Services Department Mr. Horman CHAN, Chief Leisure Manager (AVU)
Ms. Camay LEE, Chairman of Water Safety Council of HKLSS Ms. Jacqueline NG, OStJ, Chairman Mr.
Anthony CHAN, MH, JB, to officiate the presentation ceremony of Water Safety Graphic Design and Slogan
Competition.

Winner of the Graphic Design Competition 2020/21
All prizes were sponsored by our society -

Primary Section Secondary Section
Champion HK$2,000 HK$2,500
1* Runner-up HK$1,000 HK$1,200
2" Runner-up HK$600 HK$600

Highly Commended Awards of HK$230 each will be granted to seven subsequent runners-up.
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Primary Section

Champion

Garwin YU

Pun U Association Wah Yan Primary School

First Runner-up

LAM Chin Yuet

Hong Kong Southern District Government Primary School

Second Runner-up

WONG Yui Nam

Pui Ching Primary School

Award of Merit

LAU Nok Hei, Gazella

Pui Ching Primary School

Award of Merit

CHAN Yin Kiu

TWGHs Wong Yee Jar Jat Memorial Primary School

Award of Merit

WONG Tsz Ki

St. Francis' Canossian College

Award of Merit

TSE Cheuk Hin

S.K.H. St. Michael's Primary School

Award of Merit

LEUNG Sum Yuet

Hong Kong & Macau
Lutheran Church Primary School

Award of Merit

KONG Yin Hei Johanna

Pui Ching Primary School

Award of Merit

LU Tsz Ching

Buddhist Lim Kim Tian Memorial Primary School

Secondary Sectio

=]

Champion

YEUNG Man Yat

CCC Heep Who College

First Runner-up LI Yuer TIACC Woo Hon Fai Secondary School
Second Runner-up CHUI Tsz Hei Kwok Tak Seng Catholic Secondary School
Award of Merit CHAN Ling Yee TIACC Woo Hon Fai Secondary School
Award of Merit CHOI Yik Lam Kwok Tak Seng Catholic Secondary School

Award of Merit CHAN Suet Yi CCC Kei Long College

Award of Merit

YANG Fu Ching

Lui Ming Choi Lutheran College

Award of Merit

YU Yin Wai Sherwin

Good Hope School

Award of Merit

YU Ling Wai

Kwok Tak Seng Catholic Secondary School

Award of Merit

WONG Ching Yu

St. Rose of Lima's College

Winner of the Slogan Design Competition 2020/21:

All prizes were sponsored by our society -

Champion
1* Runner-up
2" Runner-up

Primary Section

Secondary Section

HK$1,500 HK$2,000
HK$800 HK$1,000
HK$500 HK$500

Highly Commended Awards of HK$230 each will be granted to seven subsequent runners-up.

Primary Section

Champion

CHEN Man Hei

Pui Ching Primary School

BKEKEBT
KEZZERET

1st Runner-up

YIP Tsz Yau

S.T.F.A. Wu Siu Kui Memorial Primary School

BREKZER
EEE SR

2nd Runner-up

LAU Sum, Sam

S.T.F.A. Wu Siu Kui Memorial Primary School

EERAARS
G RET

2nd Runner-up

SOO Clinton

S.T.F.A. Wu Siu Kui Memorial Primary School

EEHAERS
DLV

ward of Merit

FU Julio

S.T.F.A. Wu Siu Kui Memorial Primary School

BB %k
AR EEEB

Award of Merit

HO Pak Yin, Wallace

S.T.F.A. Wu Siu Kui Memorial Primary School

BEFkRERE
BREEEED

Award of Merit

CHAN Yin Ue

S.T.F.A. Wu Siu Kui Memorial Primary School

AR e
BRI miek

Award of Merit

Krissi LEE

S.T.F.A. Wu Siu Kui Memorial Primary School

SRk Z
BIBIEKS BB

Award of Merit

LAW Sum Yau

HKFEW Wong Cho Bau School (Primary)

T NEB LK
44 P ) S PR

Award of Merit

CHONG Brittany

HKFEW Wong Cho Bau School (Primary)

BEFGIKEEE
EEEERO
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Secondary Section

E/— 5 \/:tt B33
Champion WONG Tin Long Yu Chun Keung Memorial College Pﬁ%gg;{(gg

. . AT ERER S
1st Runner-up LO Wan Hei Tai Po Sam Yuk Secondary School BREBIES 1B

2nd Runner-up WANG Zhuowei CMA Secondary School g@%ﬁ%%&

. . , BEKE R
Award of Merit GU Chun Kai Yu Chun Keung Memorial College B ERES

. . . . BB HEIKEIME
ward of Merit CHEUNG Ka Ying Lok Sin Tong Leung Kau Kui College T AT 220

YEUNG Ka Ching, . EFEREE R IE
Chioe Sacred Heart Canossian College N

X=1__ N
Award of Merit LAU Man Fai Po Leung Kuk No.1 W.H.Cheung College %;?iﬁﬁ%,g;g
nA

Award of Merit WONG Yat Yiu Kwok Tak Seng Catholic Secondary School E’EE%E%\%
2R |o [=] N

. . o Y7 BEE R Bt
Award of Merit WONG Ching Yu | St. Rose of Lima's College )ﬁg,—g%)\*%@g

. o . BEFKERR
Award of Merit CHENG Chui Ling | Kwok Tak Seng Catholic Secondary School BEREAERR

Award of Merit

(4) The Safety Afloat Educational Seminar 2021

The Marine Department and the Leisure and Cultural Services Department jointly organized the "2021
Water Safety Afloat Educational Seminar" which was cancelled due to COVID-19 pandemic.

(5) Water Safety Self-survival Course

On July 6, August 11, September 15, 2021 and January 28, 2022, the Commission was invited by the
Hong Kong Customs and Excise Department to hold the "Water Safety Self-survival Certificate" course for new
enlisted customs officers. To enhance customs officers' understanding of water safety and self-rescue, there
are 4 classes in total, and about 250 customs officers obtain certificates.

Other duties include providing water safety advices for swimming pools/beaches to the Leisure and
Cultural Services Department and related organizations through the Hong Kong Life Saving Society.

David HO
Head of Drowning Prevention Commission
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FEPr %k Z B8 DROWNING PREVENTION COMMISSION 2021-2022

FZ&E Head B8RS Advisor
)@ 5T B2 Se e
BlZFZ Deputy Head B3 2 Deputy Head
EFMIELE mBEARLE

FbE Secretary

EE BT S i
Division Convenor Division Convenor
PENEE FRERESEE
TG 3K & B EF AT R KERZHMAR U S RE R T AR
EUZ BT ER AR BEER Lifesaving Literature &
Drowning Prevention = Rescue Technique Water Safety Assessment Division
& Statistic Division Research & Develop- Research & Develop- ‘?’Eﬁg?ﬁi
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Bk EEE FERTE
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Report From Education Commission

Education Commission, which is one of the specific commissions under the Hong Kong Life Saving
Society, is striving to make every effort in the lifesaving training development. In the year 2021-2022, the
Commission organized the training of beach lifeguard, pool lifeguard, first-aid training, lifesaving teacher, as

well as promoting water safety, etc.

Lifesaving Training

Education Commission arranges lifesaving training courses at various levels, Due to the impact of
COVID-19, all training have to be suspended or cancelled. We will continue to offer training courses for
interested members in the future.

Bronze Medallion Training Course: 44 Courses with 397 Participants
Pool Lifeguard Award Training Course: 35 Courses with 492 Participants
Pool Lifeguard Award Training Course (Revalidation): 2 Courses with 28 Participants
Beach Lifeguard Award Training Course: 10 Courses with 141 Participants
Open Water Aquatic Leader Rescue Award Training Workshop 2 Courses with 42 Participants
Canoe Rescue Award Training Course: 3 Courses with 24 Participants
Jet Ski Rescue Instructor Training Course: 1 Course with 12 Participants
Life Saving Ironkid (Gold, Silver, Bronze) Training Course: 8 Courses with 64 Participants
Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate Training Course: 6 Courses with 48 Participants

Teacher Registration & Education

Since the establishment of Lifesaving Teacher Registration System, encouraging support was received
by affiliated clubs and instructors. The Commission is open to the suggestions and feedbacks; through
consideration and exchange of opinions, the Registration System has been more and more mature. In turn,
the Registration System has been revised in 2005 so as to increase the efficacy of the teacher / instructor
training. Interested candidates can participate in the continued education through nomination by their affiliated
clubs under the comprehensive range of teacher / instructor training. Beginners can firstly participate in the
“Examination Leaders Foundation Course” for the basic knowledge of the code of conduct, examination
application procedure, leaders’ skills, etc. After completion, they can be registered as “Examination Leader”
and enroll in the upper training level of lifesaving teacher.

Teacher Education | Examination Leaders Foundation Course: 3 Courses with 165 Participants
Lifesaving Teachers Intermediate Course: 3 Courses with 154 Participants
Teachers Certificate Training Course: 1 Course with 42 Participants

Teacher Registered Examination Leader or Assistant Lifesaving Teacher: 425 nos.

Registration Registered Lifesaving Teacher or Proficiency Lifesaving Instructors: 427nos.

Lifesaving Instructor of the Year 2021
Cancelled Due to Covid-19 impact

Future Plan

Targets of the Education Commission in 2022-2023 include:

1. To organize the Open Water and Pool Lifeguard Training

2. To train up Lifesaving Teachers, Beach Lifeguard and Pool Lifeguard Instructors
3. To organize the continuous education training and school sports training

4. To promote water safety

Harry CHENG
Head of Education Commission
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#H B Z B S Education Commission 2021-2023

FZ Head

BR5TE

Mr. CHENG Wai-keung, Harry

E|#R4EEE Training Director

SRETESLEE
Mr. KWOK Sung-hei
kit ¥ E BERE
HIIES 31 gl % &R
Pool Open Water
Lifeguard Lifeguard
Training Training
Division Division
R [EERBLE St
Mr. CHAN Mr. PONG
Leung-che Yiu-san
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RS (]
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Lifesaving
Teacher
Training
Division
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Mr. CHOW
Ho-yiu
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Competition
Coach
Training
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Mr. WONG
Yiu-ming
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Members
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Dr. LAl Chi-yan
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Being one of the commissions of The Hong Kong Life Saving Society, Medical commission continued to
promote first aid techniques in different disciplines by organizing training courses. The commission is divided
into five different divisions. They are the First Aid Division, the Aquatic First Aid Division, the Automated External
Defibrillation Training Division, Acupressure in First Aid Division and the Life Saving Demonstration Team.

Due to the impact of COVID-19, all training have to be suspended or cancelled. We will continue to offer
training courses for interested members in the future.

CHAN Hon Kuen
Head of Medical Commission

B2 Z& 52 Medical Commission 2021-22

F 2 Head
R EAE S
Mr. CHAN HON KUEN
ElFEZE Deputy Head fhE Secretary
LY e EBEELE
Dr. LAl CHI YAN Mr. Tsang Wai Sheung
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First Aid Acupressure | Aquatic First Automated Life Saving
Division in First Aid Aid Division E_Xt_ernal_ Demonstration
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Mr. WONG KA HO R A Mr. WONG raining Division s e
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KWAN Mr. CHENG WAI SHEUNG
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1 E-12 LHEsE $4,300.00
2 F-05 MEKEE $300.00
3 H-12 BREASERAT $120.00
4 H-39 BEREE $8,400.00
5 H-40 BEEESERAA $1,970.00
6 K-01 BERXSAERLAT $1,400.00
7 K-22 EXESHERLT $2,400.00
8 N-07 b EF N RO BE $3,580.00
9 P-19 EREEHE $240.00
10 S-10 HEERBE $1,920.00
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12 S-40 DHEARKHIKEE $2,560.00
13 S-98 E $6,150.00
14 T-01 KIFRBFE $15,570.00
15 T-22 M EE K REE $9,540.00
my $66,110.00
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BeEE Name of Affiliated Clubs %f/%mf?

1 AREE Amber Athletic Association 26
2 | IEKEKE R SRS Approach Beach Life Guard Club 1

3 | EEERIRBE Blue Whale Life Guard Club 55
4 |BEBES Delta Sports Association 30
5 |LEERAE Enoch Sports Association 171
6 | HEKHEE Fanling Life Guard Club 90
7 | 2EBEES Golden Dolphin Sports Association 77
8 |BREAESHERAHF Hoi Tin Athletic Association Ltd 24
9 | BEBRBET The Hong Kong Life Saving Society 45
10 | BEEHEE Homeyet Life Guard Club 284
11 | WEBEEERAR Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd. 162
12 | BBEBEAEERAR Kwun Tong Swimming Club Ltd. 74
13 | BEERKHIKSEE Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life Guard Club 4

14 | WEEHERLEERESHER LT | Kowloon City District Recreation & Sports Council Ltd. 37
15 | XEFGHERAT Kwai Tsing Association Limited 195
16 | EEPE £ EREE Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club 37
17 | EERERLHSERAA May Ching United Sport & Recreation Association Ltd. 6

18 | b EEKBE North District Life Saving Club 10
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19 | EBBATIKCHIK B S North Kwai Chung Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club| 194
20 |BFREESE Ocean Sports Association 15
21 |EREEmE Pro Tech Sport Association 57
22 |HEREE Southern District Life Saving Club 106
23 | FERXE Satellite Swimming Association 44
24 | BBRERLEE Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong 265
25 | DHARKHIKEE Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club 104
26 | RABBEESERAF Sham Shui Po Sport Association 18
27 EREEHE Sport Tech Association 205
28 | RKIEIKHE Tai Po Life Saving Club 519
29 | EMERBEE Tuen Mun Lidf Saving Club 24
30 | MEBKIIRES Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society 326
31 | BTOKHIRBEE Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard Club 57
32 | AMEESE Tai Wo Sport Association 8
33 | THAREE Yuen Long Life Saving Club 10
B 3280
Hith 2B REEERE :
HEHA FTHEBEREEIEE 1% Bl B 7 B8 A BWER
N s PEEBRKEE
2021 Fitt AKX . —
12/12/2021 Hong Kong, China Swimming 286
New World Harbour Race 2021 Association
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1. Community Sports Clubs / Venue-based Lifeguard Club
Community Sports Clubs / Venue-based Lifeguard Club Lists :

District | Pool / Beach Community Sports Clubs Venue-based Lifeguard Club
East Chai Wan Swimming Pool Tung Chun Sports Association | Delta Sports Association
Victoria Park Swimming Pool Satellite Swimming Association | Satellite Swimming Association
Wan Chai Swimming Pool Delta Sports Association
Wan Chai . . — Green Union Sports Association ,
Morrison Hill Swimming Pool Homeyet Life Guard Club Homeyet Life Guard Club
Central and Sun Yat Sen Memorial Park Happy Valley Athletic Happy Valley Athletic Association
S\r/]ersetle?: Swimming Pool Association Ltd Ltd.
Kennedy Town Swimming Pool New Century Life Saving Club
The Southern District Life
I Saving Club The Southern District Life Saving
Pao Yue Kong Swimming Pool New Excellence Sports Club
Association
South . —
Deep Water Bay Tai Wo Sport Association
South Bay ETuebSouthern District Life Saving
Shek O The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
A I May Ching United Sport & May Ching United Sport &
Sham Shui Lai Chi Kok Park Swimming Pool Recreation Association Limited | Recreation Association Limited
. I Golden Dolphin Sports - , -
Po Lei Cheng Uk Swimming Pool Assoaiation Hoi Tin Athletic Association Ltd
Sham Shui Po Park Swimming Pool | Sham Shui Po Sport Association Ltd. | Sham Shui Po Sport Association Ltd.
Y?\ZJOT%m Kowloon Park Swimming Pool Hoi Tin Athletic Association Ltd | Ocean Sports Association
Tai Wan Shan Swimmina Pool Kowloon City District Recreation| Kowloon City District Recreation &
Kowloon 9 & Sports Council Limited Sports Council Limited
City Ho Man Tin Swimming Pool Tai Wo Sport Association
Kowloon Tsai Swimming Pool Tai Wo Sport Association City East Sports Club
I Wong Tai Sin District Life Saving| Wong Tai Sin District Life Saving
o Morse Park Swimming Pool Society Limited Society Limited
Wong Tai Sin Surf Life Saving A T f
Hammer Hill Road Swimming Pool Hur e saving Association o
ong Kong
Kwun Ton Jordan Valley Swimming Pool Pro Tech Sport Association
9 MKwun Tong Swimming Pool Kwun Tong Swimming Club Ltd.| Kwun Tong Swimming Club Ltd.
Tung Chung Swimming Pool Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club
Island Mui Wo Swimming Pool
Silver Mine Bay Enoch Sports Association
Lower Cheung Sha The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
Tuen Mun Swimming Pool Tuen Mun Life Saving Club Tuen Mun Life Saving Club
The Jockey Club Yan Qi Tong
Tuen Mun | Swimming Pool
Blue Wave Life Saving & Swimming
Castle Peak Club Ltd.
I Yuen Long Life Saving Club . .
Yuen Long | Yuen Long Swimming Pool White Whale Life Saving Club Yuen Long Life Saving Club
Tsuen King Circuit Wu Chung
Swimming Pool
Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool IE;IE ctJ)Casam Beach Life Guard Golden Dolphin Sports Association
Tsuen Wan

Ma Wan Tung Wan

Approach Beach

Approach Beach Life Guard Club

Casam Beach

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society

Lido Beach

Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club

—EqE- -5

ECRCCEERBRBEEFR




RERERERE

Report From Services & Development Commission

Kwai Tsing

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life
Guard Club

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Life Guard
Club

Tsing Yi South West Swimming Pool

Kwai Shing Swimming Pool

Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life
Guard Club

Kwai Shing Swimming Pool Life
Guard Club

Noth Kwai Chung Jockey Club
Swimming Pool

North Kwai Chung Public
Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

North Kwai Chung Public Swimming
Pool Life Guard Club

Sheung Shui Swimming Pool

North . I North District Life Saving Club Lo
Fanling Swimming Pool Fanling Life Guard Club Fanling Life Guard Club

Tai Po Tai Po Swimming Pool Tai Po Life Saving Club Tai Po Life Saving Club

I Tolo Harbour Swimming Training| Tolo Harbour Swimming Training

Ma On Shan Swimming Pool Society Society

Sha Tin . S Shatin Public Swimming Pool| Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life
Sha Tin Jockey Club Swimming Pool Life Guard Club Guard Club
Hin Tin Swimming Pool Blue Whale Life Guard Club Blue Whale Life Guard Club
Sai Kung Swimming Pool Enoch Sports Association Enoch Sports Association

S Sport Tech Association -
Tseung Kwan O Swimming Pool Pro Tech Sport Association Sport Tech Association
Sai Kung | Clear Water Bay 1st

Clear Water Bay 2nd North District Life Saving Club

Tolo Harbour Swimming Training

Silverstand Beach Society

Community Sports Club

The ‘Community Sports Club Project’ organized by the Leisure and Cultural Services Department aims to
assist sports associations in promoting sports activities at the community level. Through the Project, sports
development among the young athletes can be promoted and strengthened, the standards of sport activities
at the regional level can be improved, and members of the community can be encouraged to participate in
sports activities on a lifelong basis. Our Society has joined the Project as one of the sports since its inception.
We have also recommended 33 affiliated life saving clubs to be the Community Sports Club of 2021-2022. In
addition, we received funding from the Leisure and Cultural Services Department for a total of 43 community
sports activities.

2. Rescue Star Award Presentation Ceremony

In paying tributes to people who demonstrated gallantry in aquatic-related accidents, we invited
government departments and affiliated clubs to nominate their members to receive the Rescue Star Award and
Life Saving Commendation. The Presentation Ceremony was held on 5 December 2021 at Fung Ming Hall, Sik
Sik Yuen Wong Tai Sin Temple.

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

1. Sham Shui Po Park Swimming Pool FUNG KAM TAI (8th bar), SO WAI HUNG (1st bar),

SO CHUN PONG, TAM TIK LUN

CHOW KA LOK (1st bar), YU WAI MAN (1st bar), SO WA TUNG,
PUN KIM MING, YIP KAM WING, CHIU HON MING

LAl HO KEI (2nd bar), LEUNG FAT SHING (1st bar),

MAK WAI KONG (1st bar), LEE PUI MAN

TUNG TSZ HIN (2nd bar), SIT YUEN TING (2nd bar),
FUNG PAK LUN (1st bar), CHU CHI PAN (1st bar),

HUI SHU CHOI (1st bar), SIU KWONG LIN,

WONG CHUN YUEN, LAW CHI FAI, CHENG WAI HO

NG PO MAN (5th bar), SHEK CHI MING (2nd bar),

NG CHI LUNG (1st bar), MA SAM TAI, KAN SHU KIN,
CHENG CHEUNG

CHAN SHU FUNG, WONG PUI SHEUNG, LAU CHUN WA
CHEUNG CHAK MING (3rd bar), SHEK WAI LUN (3rd bar),
LIU KA WAI (1st bar), WONG YIN KWAN, LAM MAN CHUN,
MA MAN LUNG

2. Kowloon Tsai Swimming Pool
3. Hung Shing Yeh Beach

4. Clear Water Bay Second Beach

5. Trio Beach

6. Silver Mine Bay Beach
7. Hap Mun Bay Beach
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8. Hoi Mei Wan Beach CHAN KIN MAN
9. Cafeteria Old Beach CHAN CHAK FUNG (1st bar)

Hong Kong Police Force

10. Kowloon West Region NGAN LONG HEI JAY, MAK KA HO, CHENG WAI KIN

11. Hong Kong Island Region YIP TIP SUM

12. Hong Kong Island Region LAW CHI HO, LO CHUN WAI

13. New Territories South Region KWOK CHUN IP, LI CHUNG HO

14. Marine Region NIP KA CHUN, MAK CHI HANG

15. Marine Region KO CHIT (1st bar), POON TIK WAI

16. Marine Region FUNG KA SHING

17. Marine Region LEUNG CHUN YIU, CHAN CHUN WAI

18. Marine Region LEE HOI MING, LAM CHI MING

19. Marine Region FUNG WING HANG, CHAN CHING YIN, KO CHIT

20. Marine Region LAU TAT YIN, AU YEUNG WAN HANG, LI YING FUNG,
LAM YUNG, LO KAI YIU

21. Marine Region LEUNG HO KIT, LAU TSUN LEUNG

22. Marine Region LAU SIU KIT, WONG LOK

23. Marine Region KWOK CHUN YIN, NG KIN CHEUNG, MAK CHI HANG

Fire Services Department

24. Sheung Wan Fire Station SIN WAI MING, CHAN TSZ HIN

25. Sheung Wan Fire Station LAM HOI KUI, WONG TSZ HO

26. Sheung Wan Fire Station HO WING YIN

27. Sheung Wan Fire Station KO CHUN PONG (1st bar), MAN SIU KUEN

28. Tsim Sha Tsui Fire Station LI CHUN HANG, TING KWUN FAI

29. Tsim Sha Tsui Fire Station LAU KAI FUNG (1st bar), CHOW TSZ KIN (1st bar)
30. Tsim Sha Tsui Fire Station CHOW TSZ KIN (1st bar), NGAN YIU LUNG

31. Chai Wan Fire Station LAM KA TUNG

32. Cheung Chau Fire Station KWOK KA KI, LAl KA LOK

Marine Department

33. Marine Department SO YING KIT

Other

34. Individual Nomination YU KAR CHUN, LAU YUET MAN, WONG KA WAI, TSANG KAI YIP,
YU TSZ TING

Water Safety Chairman’s Trophy 2020

The Water Safety Chairman’s Trophy was established by Dr. Jimmy Wong, SBS, JP the former Chairman
of Water Safety Council. The honor is awarded to the most outstanding rescue case of that year. The most
outstanding rescue case in this year is nominated to the Trio Beach - CHENG CHEUNG, NG PO MAN, NG CHI
LUNG, SHEK CHI MING and KAN SHU KIN.

3. Honorary Lifeguard Incentive Scheme

The scheme was first introduced in 1999 and aims to recognize the outstanding performance rendered
by serving honorary lifeguards. In view of the growing emphasis and expectation from the public on voluntary
works, the Scheme could be served as a benchmark for the prospective employers or higher educational
institutions to assess the voluntary services involvement of the applicants.

A. Outstanding Honorary Lifeguards
In order to encourage enthusiastic honorary lifeguard service, for those who rendered not less than sixteen
shifts are eligible to nominate for this reward. The selection criteria, among other things, were emphasized
on nominee’s level of participation, performance, appraisal from pool managers, as well as affiliated club’s
recommendations.
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Swimming Pool Services:

City East Sports Club YEUNG KA FUNG

Enoch Sports Association SHAM KA WAI
Homeyet Life Guard Club CHU SIU CHUN SIU TSZ YEUNG
Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd. LAU YIK TUNG -
Kowloon City District Recreation and Sports
counairid Y P YUEN TAK KONG

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong MA CHI HO WONG CHUN SING
Sport Tech Association AU KWOK LUN SHAM KA HIN
Tai Po Life Saving Club LAM CHUNG FUNG WONG CHEUK HEI
Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society HUNG KING HO POON WAI

Beach Services:

| Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong |  MAKWINGLOK | TUSITSZCHUN |

B. Gold, Silver & Bronze Honorary Lifeguard Services Certificate
We introduced this certification scheme so as to promote voluntary services among affiliated club
members. It was hoped that the certificate would serve as a proven record of one’s voluntary services for
furthering education or career advancement. The certificates have the following categories: -

Gold Certificate - 15 manshift services or above in 1 year
Silver Certificate - 10 manshift services or above in 1 year
Bronze Certificate - 5 manshift services or above in 1 year

Swimming Pool | Silver certificate — 13 recipients from 6 affiliated clubs

Gold certificate — 22 recipients from 10 affiliated clubs

Bronze certificate — 37 recipients from 11 affiliated clubs

Beach

Gold certificate — 0 recipients from 0 affiliated clubs
Silver certificate —2 recipients from 1 affiliated clubs
Bronze certificate — 0 recipients from 0 affiliated clubs

4. Honorary Lifeguard Attendance Award for Affiliation Club

2021 Lifequard Attendance Award (Pool)

Champion

2nd Runners up
3rd Runners up
4rd Runners up
5th Runners up
6th Runners up
7th Runners up
8th Runners up
9th Runners up
10th Runners up

Tai Po Life Saving Club

Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society

Homeyet Life Guard Club

Sport Tech Association

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

Enoch Sports Association

Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

North Kwai Chung Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club
Happy Valley Athletic Association Limited

Kwun Tong Swimming Club Limited

2021 Lifequard Attendance Award (Beach)

Champion
1st Runners up
2nd Runners up

Tai Po Life Saving Club
Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Casam Beach)
Kwai Tsing Association Limited (Ma Wan Tung Wan Beach)
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5. Honorary Lifeguard Services Award Scheme for Affiliated Clubs

The Honorary Lifeguard Services Award Scheme aims to reward the affiliated clubs which had outstanding
performance in arrange honorary lifeguard services in swimming pools or beaches, and encourage the affiliated
clubs to maintain the attendance of the services. The attendance was calculated in each month according to
the following table:

Attendance rate

(Month and one night watch the LCSD request) Eeieh @il b Py Sl

100% $30
90-99.99% $20
70-89.99% $10

Under 69.99% N/A

2021 Honorary Lifeguard Services Award Scheme for Affiliation Club:

Code Name of Affiliated Clubs Amount
1 E-12 Enoch Sports Association $4,300.00
2 F-05 Fanling Life Guard Club $300.00
3 H-12 Hoi Tin Athletic Association Limited $120.00
4 H-39 Homeyet Life Guard Club $8,400.00
5 H-40 Happy Valley Athletic Association Limited $1,970.00
6 K-01 Kwun Tong Swimming Club Limited $1,400.00
7 K-22 Kwai Tsing Association Limited $2,400.00
8 N-07 North Kwai Chung Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club $3,580.00
9 P-19 Pro Tech Sport Association $240.00
10 S-10 The Southern District Life Saving Club $1,920.00
11 S-20 Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong $7,660.00
12 S-40 Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club $2,560.00
13 S-98 Sport Tech Association $6,150.00
14 T-01 Tai Po Life Saving Club $15,570.00
15 T-22 Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society $9,540.00

Total: $66,110.00

6. Honorary Lifeguard Services Scheme (for cruise trips and aquatics activities)

Our Society offers honorary lifeguard service for cruise trips and aquatics activities within Hong Kong
Water. Our Open Water Rescue Service Team will provides advices for the water safety plan and deploy
suitable honorary lifeguards to perform lifesaving duties.

Service Areas of Honorable Life Guard Services

- To avoid any aquatic related accidents in the activity;

- To safeguard participants and swimmers during the activity;

- To provide rescue service for participants and swimmers;

- To keep boats, beaches and the surrounding areas in order;

- To distribute the duties according to the agreed work schedule.

7. Goodwill Visit of Water Safety Council
Water Safety Council is the advisory body of the Society. Its objective is to provide valuable advices in

respect of lifesaving programs, water safety promotion as well as honorary lifeguard services to the Society. It
is formed by a group of enthusiastic councilors and advisors.

Since 80s, the members of the Water Safety Council launched goodwill visits to the honorary lifeguards

services (HLGs) in various swimming pools so as to encourage the volunteers and strengthen the cooperation
with the government.
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In this year, the “Water Safety Goodwill Visit” was held on 22 August 2021. A group of 12 persons,
including the President Mr. Steve LAU, SBS, CStJ, JP, Chairman of Water Safety Council Ms. Jacqueline NG,
OStJ, Superintendent of Water Safety Council and Honorary Advisor Mr. Jimmy CHAN, Chairman Mr. Anthony
CHAN, MH, JP, Vice-Chairman Dr. Patrick YEUNG, KILS, Honorary Secretary Dr. Johnnie CHAN, SBS, JP,
Administration Director Mr. Stephen MA, MH, CStJ, CPM, Honorary Treasurer and Operation Director Mr. Alex
LIU, Committee Members Mr. MUI Yat Yiu, Mr. David HO, Mr. Keith LEUNG attended the activities and visited
three aquatic venues, which included Lei Cheng Uk Swimming Pool (service provided by Hoi Tin Athletic
Association Ltd.), Lung Mei Beach (service provided by Tai Po Life Saving Club), and Hin Tin Swimming Pool
(service provided by Blue Whale Life Guard Club). Councilors conveyed greetings and encouragement to the
honorary lifeguards in the venues, and also presented the souvenirs to the honorary lifeguards in order to
express the gratitude towards their contributions to the local life saving services.

8. Statistics of Honorary Lifeguard Services in 2021

(Please refer to the Chinese version for more details.)

9. Distribution of equipment cabinets for affiliated clubs (2021-2022)

Swimming Pool Affiliated Clubs

Shatin Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

Hin Tin Swimming Pool Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society

Victoria Park Swimming Pool Satellite Swimming Association

Green Union Sports Association

Morrison Hill Swimming Pool Homeyet Life Guard Club

Happy Valley Athletic Association Ltd.

Pao Yue Kong Swimming Pool Southern District Life Saving Club

Gamma Sports Association

Kwun Tong Swimming Pool Pro Tech Sport Association

Tai Wan Shan Swimming Pool Kowloon City District Recreation & Sports Council Ltd.

Morse Park Swimming Pool Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

Golden Dolphin Sports Association

Kowloon Park Swimming Pool Ocean Sports Association

Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

Lai Chi Kok Park Swimming Pool Tseung Kwan O Sports Association

Sham Shui Po Park Swimming Pool Fanling Life Guard Club

Approach Beach Lifeguard Club

Lei Cheng Uk Swimming Pool Hoi Kin Sports Club

Kwai Tsing Association Limited

Tuen Mun Swimming Pool Tuen Mun Life Saving Club

Chi Kin Winter Swimming Club Limited

Yuen Long Swimming Pool Surf Life Saving Association of Hong Kong

Tuen Mun North West Swimming Pool Kwai Tsing Association Limited

Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club

Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool North Kwai Chung Public Swimming Pool Life Guard Club

PACC Life Guard Club

Tsing Yi Swimming Pool Kwai Tsing Association Limited

Sea-Green Swimming & Life-Saving Club

Tai Po Swimming Pool Tai Po Life Saving Club

Amber Athletic Association

Ma On Shan Swimming Pool Tolo Harbour Swimming Training Society

Enoch Sports Association

Sai Kung Swimming Pool Sport Tech Association

Gamma Sports Association

Tseung Kwan O Swimming Pool Pro Tech Sport Association
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Amber Athletic Association

Tai Wo Life Saving Club

Blue Whale Life Guard Club

Sea-Green Swimming & Life-Saving Club
Tung Chung Swimming Pool Lido Casam Beach Life Guard Club

Fanling Swimming Pool

Sha Tin Jockey Club Swimming Pool

10. Affiliated Clubs (till 31 March 2021)

1. Full Members (Total No.: 93)
2. Provisional Members (Total No.: 21)

MUI Yat Yiu
Head of Services & Development Commission
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(I) LOCAL COMPETITION

1 Age Group Lifesaving Competitions

The aim of organizing this event is to offer diverse opportunities to people in different age groups who have
interest in lifesaving competitions so as to develop the lifesaving sports and elite training in Hong Kong, pool
competition and ocean competition were planned in each year which are subsidized by Leisure and Cultural
Services Department. During 2021-22, only pool competition was organized due to Covid-19 epidemic.

Age Group Llfesavmg (Pool) Competition 2021

Date 5th September 2021
Venue :  Tseung Kwan O Swimming Pool
Organizer :  The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
Subvented by : Leisure and Cultural Services Department

Code | Affiliated Club No. of Athletes
1 |A-18 | AMBER ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION 7
2 |C-17 |CORRECTIONAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT SPORTS 1

ASSOCIATION

3 |D-02 |DELTA SPORTS ASSOCIATION 1
4 |E-11 EXCELLENCE SPORTS ASSOCIATION
5 |E-12 | ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION 33
6 |G-09 | GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB 12
7 |H-39 |HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB 13
8 | K-01 KWUN TONG SWIMMING CLUB LIMITED 6
9 |P-16 | PRO-TRINITY SPORTS CLUB 8
10 | P-19 | PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION 16
11 | S-40 | SHATIN PUBLIC SWIMMING POOL LIFE GUARD CLUB 2
12 | S-54 | SEA-GREEN SWIMMING & LIFE-SAVING CLUB 11
13 | S-98 | SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION 9
14 | T-01 TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB 11
15 | T-16 | TUEN MUN LIFE SAVING CLUB 3
16 | T-22 | TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY 17

Total no.:152

2 Surf Lifesaving Competition Series

To improve athletes’ skill in ocean & beach events, the Hong Kong Life Saving Society introduced ‘Surf
Lifesaving Competition Series’. Start from 2021, new series of surf lifesaving will be presented, six events will
be organized the three days, which in including “tournament series — beach sprint, beach flag and surf race”,
“speed series — surf board and surf ski” and “all-rounded series — oceanmen/oceanwomen”.

Surf Lifesaving Competition Series were cancelled in 2021-22 due to Covid-19 Epidemic.

3 Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships

The Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships, subsidized by the LCSD, were including two parts,
i.e. one-day Pool events and two-day Ocean & Beach events. Registered affiliated club and recognized
organization were accepted to send one team to participate in the competition. Each team is able to send
maximum number of 8 males and 8 females to participate in the competition events. In this year, only pool
events were organized while ocean and beach events were cancelled due to Covid-19 Epidemic.
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Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships

Date
Venue
Organizer

Subvented by

23rd October 2021

Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
Leisure and Cultural Services Department

Code Affiliated Club No. of Athletes
1 A-18 AMBER ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION 2
3 C-24 CITY EAST SPORTS CLUB 1
4 E-11 EXCELLENCE SPORTS ASSOCIATION 1
5 E-12 ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION 14
6 G-09 GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB 6
7 H-39 HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB 15
8 P-19 PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION 14
10 S-98 SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION
11 T-01 TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB 15
12 T-16 TUEN MUN LIFE SAVING CLUB 2
13 T-22 TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY 5
14 W-10 | WONG TAI SIN DISTRICT LIFE SAVING SOCIETY LIMITED 1

Total no.:81

Overall Championships Score
Champion TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB 550
1st runner up PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION 465
2nd runner up ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION 409
3rd runner up HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB 362
4th runner up GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB 167
5th runner up TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY 118
Overall Championships
(Male) P P Score
Champion TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB 263
1st runner up ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION 258
2nd runner up PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION 212
3rd runner up HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB 168
4th runner up TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY 118
5th runner up SPORT TECH ASSOCIATION 112
Overall Championships
(Female) P P S
Champion TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB 287
1st runner up PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION 233
2nd runner up HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB 178
3rd runner up ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION 151
4th runner up GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB 149
5th runner up TUEN MUN LIFE SAVING CLUB 30

4 Lifesaving Development Invitation Games

This event is designed for novices of those teams who were enrolled in the Hong Kong Open Lifesaving
Championships team to participate. The Games was divided into “Pool” and “Ocean & Beach” events, and
was held during the Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships with fewer events. The ocean and beach
events were cancelled in this year due to Covid-19 Epidemic, only pool events were organized at the same

date with Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships.
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Lifesaving Development Invitation Games

Date

Venue
Organizer
Subvented by

23rd October 2021

Shing Mun Valley Swimming Pool

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
Leisure and Cultural Services Department

Code | Affiliated Club No. of Athletes
1 C-24 CITY EAST SPORTS CLUB 1
2 E-12 ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION 16
3 G-09 GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB 8
4 H-39 HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB 15
5 P-19 PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION 15
6 T-01 TAI PO LIFE SAVING CLUB 5
7 T-16 TUEN MUN LIFE SAVING CLUB 3
8 T-22 TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY 8
Total no.:71
Overall Championships Score
Champion HOMEYET LIFE GUARD CLUB 377
1st runner up ENOCH SPORTS ASSOCIATION 329
2nd runner up PRO TECH SPORT ASSOCIATION 256
3rd runner up GOLDEN DOLPHIN SPORTS CLUB 151
4th runner up TOLO HARBOUR SWIMMING TRAINING SOCIETY 93
5th runner up TUEN MUN LIFE SAVING CLUB 39

5 Co-organized Events

5.1 Secondary School Lifesaving Championships

The Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation has adopted the traditional style of lifesaving technique for
conducting the Secondary School Lifesaving Championships before 2005. After that, in order to meet the
international standard, the Federation commenced to adopt the prevailing international lifesaving regulation
for organizing the Secondary School Lifesaving Championships. Our Society was invited to co-organize the
Championships in terms of provision of competition equipment and deployment of officials.

Organizer

Co-organizer

Date
Time
Venue

The Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation
The Hong Kong Life Saving Society

19th November 2021

9:00 a.m. to 18:00 p.m.

Kowloon Park Swimming Pool

Competition Events

OO WN =

200M Obstacle Swim

100M Rescue Medley

100M Manikin Carry with Fins
50M Manikin Carry

100M Manikin Tow with Fins
200M Super Lifesaver

() OVERSEAS COMPETITION

1 International Pool Meeting 2021
The Hong Kong Life Saving Society sent a Hong Kong delegation team with composition of one male and
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four female athletes to Antwerp, Belgium in November to participate in an oversea competition — International
Pool Meeting 2021, which is a lifesaving pool event competition organized by The Flemish Lifesaving
Federation. Hong Kong team delegates obtain total number of two golds and five silver medals in this event
and broke four Hong Kong records.

Date : 13rd to 14th November 2021
City : Antwerp, Belgium
Delegation
Coaches Mr. WONG YAT TUNG Mr. WAN TSZ PAT

Athletes Mr. LEE SING CHUNG Ms. CHAN WING CHUN
Ms. CHAN TSZ CHING Ms. LI ALEXANDRA
Ms. SZETO WING KA
Position Name Event
Champion CHAN TSZ CHING 100M Manikin Carry with Fins
Champion CHAN TSZ CHING 200M Obstacle Swim

CHAN TSZ CHING
LEE SING CHUNG
CHAN WING CHUN
CHAN TSZ CHING
LI ALEXANDRA
SZETO WING KA
CHAN WING CHUN
CHAN TSZ CHING
LI ALEXANDRA
SZETO WING KA
CHAN WING CHUN
CHAN TSZ CHING
LI ALEXANDRA
SZETO WING KA

1st runner up
1st runner up
1st runner up

50M Manikin Carry
100M Manikin Carry with Fins
4X25 Manikin Relay

1st runner up 4X50 Medley Relay

1st runner up 4X50 Obstacle Relay

() SQUAD TRAINING

1 Hong Kong Lifesaving Training Team Elite Squad

The Hong Kong Lifesaving Training Team was established in 1999. Over the years, we trained numbers
of quality athletes from different affiliated clubs to participate in overseas competitions. Members of the
team had all shown outstanding performances in local lifesaving competitions and were nominated by
their affiliated clubs for the qualifying trial before entering the Team. They are not only required to possess
lifesaving qualifications, but also must have mastered with an advanced level of swimming techniques. They
have to undergo training for surf board and ski race so as to become a true Oceanman/Oceanwoman. Each
year, members of the Hong Kong Lifesaving Training Team would be selected and competed for international
competitions. Team members as at 31 March 2022 were:

Female: LEE ON WING, SO NGA YIN, WONG HOCK WING WINNIE, YUEN YAN KiI,
LAI WAN KI, LI ALEXANDRA, CHAN TSZ CHING, CHOW TSZ HEI,
CHAN WING CHUN, CHOW HEI MAN, LI YAN TUNG, CHING Ol KI, TO WING Yl,
LAU WING TUNG, SZETO WING KA , SZETO WING KI

Male: WONG CHI HIN, WU SIU LAM, YUEN KAI LAI, CHOW KING LOK, KONG MAN POK,
SO KWUN MING, WONG SHUN LAI, FUNG CHUN WAI, WONG KA CHUN JASON,
WONG KIN LONG, CHUNG CHEUK HIN, KWOK WING CHUNG, TSANG PAK HO,
KAN HO HIN, WONG CHUN KI, LAM CHIN CHUN, CHAN WAI KWAN, LUK HO MAN,
LEE SING CHUNG, CHAN CHUN LUN, YAU CHUN HIN, LO TING KIN,
NIP YING CHUN, WONG CHUN YAN, YEUNG KA HO HENRY, CHOW CHUN PUI,
KONG WAI CHUN, CHAN KA CHO, FUNG SANG, HO CHUN TING TIMOTHY,
LEUNG LOK HEI, WONG NGAI LAM, CHEN YUK, SETO MING KIT WALTER
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2 Hong Kong Lifesaving Training Team Regional Squad

Regional Squad Team was established in 2014. Members of the team have to show outstanding
performances in local lifesaving competitions and were nominated by their affiliated clubs for selection in order
to enter the Team. Team members as at 31 March 2022 were:

Female: LEUNG KAYI
Male: HO CHUN SUM SAMUEL, TSO HO KAN, TSANG WAI FUNG, LEE ON KIT,

LI HANG SUM, CHAN CHUN HIN NICK, CHAN KA WING

(IV) TECHNICAL OFFICIALS

The official division organized Official Training Course to nurture technical officials, who are responsible
to enforce the lifesaving competition rules in the competition. Technical Official trainees should finish the
theoretical and practical lessons to be a probation technical official, and after passing the probation period,
official lifesaving competition technical official certificate will be presented and obtained the qualification of
technical official in local competition.

Besides, official division nominates qualified technical officials to serve as ILS international officials in
overseas competition. Nominated international officials will be subvented by Leisure and Cultural Services
Department and provided the opportunity to participate in the judging work of overseas competition. Over the
years we gained precious experiences and effectively enhance local technical official development.

Keith C. F. LEUNG
Head of Sport Commission

HmBEZED Sport Commission 2021-2022

. GEERETE
B8RS Advisor .
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The newsletter serves as a communication platform between the Society and affiliated clubs. Inclusive
of Cover Story, affiliated club introduction, Society’s Express, and technical information, etc., it provides up-
to-date information of the lifesaving development for club members and public. Over the past years, the
newsletter was gracefully supported and appreciated by members of the Society with its enriched contents.
The Editorial Board hereby felt grateful and encouraged. The published newsletter serves an important role
to let club members to have more in-depth understanding of the Society, e.g. Cover Story interview, Society’s
Express and new lifesaving technical knowledge, etc. Members also show pleasure in reading the Newsletter.
Meanwhile, through the affiliated club interview, it enhanced the understanding of club operation and in turn
enhanced the communication and promotion of lifesaving development in Hong Kong.

We are honored and glad to hear appreciations from members over the years. | hereby thank you every
endeavor from the members of Editorial Board.

Coway CHAN
Editorial Board I/C

#mEE4H Editorial Board 2021-2022
1TEEES

Director of Administration

BiEE
Mr. Stephen C. W. MA

fRER¥H Editorial Board

FR7EE
Mr. Coway K.H. CHAN

Bk
Ms. Tanni T.N. MA
2=
Miss Vicki K.K. LAU
2Kk
Miss Samantha W.Y. LAU
EiZR
Mr. YIP Siu-man
FEX
Mr. Edmund C.M. LEUNG
Mr. Anthony K.C. YU
AI1EE
Miss HO Tak-po
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The Hong Kong Life Saving Society
Year ended 31% March 2022
Report of the Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has pleasure in submitting their annual report and the accompanying statement
of the Society’s audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31* March, 2022.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Society is promoting lifesaving movement and concept of water safety for
the Hong Kong Community by means of organizing examinations, competitions, training as well as providing
lifesaving services. During the financial year under review, there was no significant change in such activity.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The objects of the Society are primarily aiming to combating aquatic-related accidents, encouraging
people to participate in advocating water safety, lifesaving training, examinations and competitions so as to
arouse the public awareness on water safety, and to select athletes to represent Hong Kong at regional and
international lifesaving competitions.

The Society implements the objects as directed by the Executive Committee through seven specific
commissions, namely Drowning Prevention Commission, Education Commission, Examination Commission,
Medical Commission, Services & Development Commission, Business Commission and Sport Commission.
With the support of the Secretariat office, in coordination with numerous volunteers, activities were organized
according to approved budgets and annual plan. Some of the activities, like examinations, training courses,
seminars, competition, Hong Kong Team training and participation of overseas events, honorary lifeguard
services, dinners and ceremonies, etc., were cancelled due to COVID-19.

The Society continues to enjoy a harmonious relationship with its members and has worked steadily to
improve channels for communication and feedback. The primary channel for this is via the annual meeting with
venue based lifeguard clubs meeting conducted by Services & Development Commission in order to collect
members’ views on specific issues.

There are currently 30 Venue Based Lifeguard Clubs in swimming pools, 10 Venue based Lifeguard Clubs
in beaches, 33 Community Sports Clubs among 114 affiliated clubs under our Society. With the tremendous
efforts rendered by these clubs, there were 39,102 nos. of lifesaving examination enrollments in 2021/22, with a
total of 14,726 lifesaving awards issued in 2021/22. Meanwhile, 135 training courses were held in 2021/22 with
a total of 1925 participants. According to the Hong Kong Monthly Digest of Statistic (December 2020) — “Fertility
Trend in Hong Kong, 1981 to 2019” issued by Census and Statistics Department, the annual number of live
births in Hong Kong dropped steadily from 86,751 in 1981 to 46,796 in 2004 and rebound to 70,875 in 2007.
The age requirement for Bronze Medallion examination is at least 13 years old, while for lifeguard awards is 16
years old. Therefore, it is estimated that the rebound birth rate would affect the participation rates in these few
years.

The Society is mainly funded by Sports Subvention Scheme administered by Leisure and Cultural Services
Department (LCSD). The subvention for local and overseas competitions is a basic block grant, but is not
sufficient to cover all the expenses incurred. The excess expenditure will be met by the Society’s own fund. The
financial position of the Society is generally sound and stable.

In order to promote lifesaving and water sports, the Society organizes Age Group Lifesaving Competitions,

Hong Kong Open Lifesaving Championships, Hong Kong Life Saving Marathon, New Year Winter Swimming
Lifesaving Championships, etc. Meanwhile, the Society usually supports the Hong Kong Schools Sports
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Federation in organizing the “All HK Inter-Secondary Schools Life Saving Competition” every year so as to
provide a wider spectrum of student-athletes, however, due to the COVID-19 in 2021, several competitions
were cancelled.

For lifesaving sport development, since the Society has achieved an Elite Vote score of 7.9 points during
the two-year evaluation period of 2017-2018, it was qualified to receive funding from Hong Kong Sports
Institute of the Tier B Elite Vote Support System (EVSS) for four-year 2019 — 2022 funding cycle, subject to
review by the end of 2022. In 2021/22, the Society continued to obtain EVSS fund of a maximum of $1.5m p.a.
under Tier B EVSS. It greatly enhanced the elite training programme as funding is eligible for hiring of Head
Coach, local and overseas Hong Kong Team training and competition, purchase of sports equipment funds,
etc.

As the epidemic has been subsiding, the demands for the honorary lifeguard service from other
organizations’ activities were resumed. The number of shifts for 2021/22 was 286. Nevertheless, it is
foreseeable that the repair and maintenance costs for lifesaving craft and equipment are still rising, e.g.
inflatable rescue boats, jet skis, rescue canoes and patrol boards, and we would continue to train up qualified
lifeguards in order to fulfill the demand in future.

It is important to secure adequate public liability insurance for the Society’s activities, services and related
affairs. We have secured not only public liability insurance for all activities, but also all voluntary helpers,
examiners, assessors and participants are protected under the coverage of Group Personal Accident Insurance
Policy. Additionally, the Society has also secured an Association Liability Insurance since 2017/18 in order to
cover for any possible association professional indemnity, officer’s indemnity and entity employment practices
indemnity.

The Society was granted the status as a charitable institution since 10 March 1967, and is a tax exempted
organization under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance. The charitable status of the Society was
reviewed by the Inland Revenue Department in 2022 and the status remains unchanged.

The Accounting Procedures and Procurement Guidelines of the Society have been fully implemented since
2017/18. The Society places great emphasis on good governance in following the Guidelines; however the
increasing workload of office staff was noted.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial performance of the Society for the year ended 31$ March 2022 is set out in the financial
statements prepared by the Auditor.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Society during the year and up to the date of this report were:
Mr. Anthony CHAN Wai Lun, BBS, MH, JP

Dr. Patrick YEUNG Che To

Dr. Johnnie Casire CHAN Chi Kau, SBS, BBS, JP

Mr. Alex LIU Kam Hung

Mr. Stephen MA Chak Wa, MH, CStJ, CPM

Mr. CHAN Hon Kuen

Mr. Harry CHENG Wai Keung

Mr. FUNG Kam-shing
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Mr. David HO Fuk Keung
Mr. Keith LEUNG Chi Fai
Mr. MUI Yat Yiu

Mr. Ryan WONG Wai

In accordance with the article no. 32 of the Society's Articles of Association, all Committee members shall
be elected biennially during an annual general meeting and shall hold office for two years until the next election
when they shall retire, but shall be eligible for re-election.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No substantial contract or arrangement concerning the management and administration of the Society
were entered into or existed during the financial year.

AUDITOR
As resolution for the re-appointment of M. B. Lee & Co., Certified Public Accountants Limited, as auditor of
the Society is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Executive Committee,
(Ausromtite

mirman )
Irman

(Anthony CHAN Wai Lun, BBS, MH, JP)

Date Hong Kong, 21 November 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF -

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited by guarantee)

Opinion

- We have audited the financial statements of The Hong Kong Life Saving Society ("the Society")
set out on pages 4 to 22, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31% March, 2022,
and the statement of income and expenditure, statement of profit or loss and other. comprehensive
income, statement of changes in funds and reserve, statement of cash flows for the year then

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies. '

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Society as at 31% March, 2022, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private Entities ("HKFRS
for Private Entities") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued
by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Society in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.
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M- B. LEE & CD-, CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (CONT’D)

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

Report of the Directors, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained. in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
‘material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRS for Private Entities issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the dircctors determine is necessary to

enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Society's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Society or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Society's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.
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MA B- LEE & CD-. CERTIFIED FURLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (CONT’D)

_Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont'd)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

We

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Society's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Society's ability to continue as a
going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Society to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

M. B.LEE & CO.,
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED
May C Lee, Auditor
Practising Certificate No. P03653
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M. B. LEE & CO., cermEnp rusuic AGCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

2022 2021
Note HKS$ HKS$
INCOME
Membership subscription 28,250 27,500
Donation received from:
Members 540,000 260,000
Others _ 600 260,540
Donation collected from fund raising activities 4 311,333 226,394
Subvention from Leisure & Cultural Services
Department for: 3,023,081 3,055,208
Honorary life guard services 733,924 354,298
Office administration and other activities 2,289,157 2,700,910
Subvention from Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited 1,327,383 855,802
Subvention from Sir David Trench Fund For Recreation - 155,000
Government grants 5 375,000 1,444,022
Lockers rental 6,000 16,000
Income on sales of souvenirs, training manuals
and others 50,021 43,438
Receipts 92,268 171,150
Disbursements (42,247) 127,712)
Teacher, referee and athlete registration fee 139,770 6,400
Examination fees, sales of badges, medals and
issue of certificates: 3,783,708 2,060,106
Receipts 4,646,760 2,423,672
Disbursements (863,052) 363,566
Income from sale of refreshment 137 762
Bank interest received 5 38
Loan interest received 144,643 153,025
Dividend and investment income 3,870 1,606
Gain on foreign exchange 1,410 985
Sundry income 196,755 295,625
9,931,966 8,862,451
SR -EIBRC_SEBRBRAETH
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M. B. LEE & CO., cermFiEn runLic ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

2022 2021
Note HKS$ HKS
EXPENDITURE
Audit fee 201,000 172,000
Membership fee 40,982 44,874
Honorary life guard services travelling expenses 600,294 292,068
Training and summer programme, water safety and
life saving activities accounts: 323,777 202,872
Receipts 6,183,633 3,563,353
Disbursements (6,507,410)| |( 3,766,225)
Advertising 8,540 -
Bank charges 5,490 3,240
Building management fee 88,311 87,648
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 299,645 311,782
Electricity and water 96,246 45,348
Insurance 244,352 253,105
Licence fee 14,722 6,888
MPF 295,147 308,666
Professional fees 1,800 1,400
Powered craft expenses ' 360,000 297,000
Printing and stationery 182,314 169,421
Rent and rates 466,348 468,148
Repairs and maintenance 577,178 419,949
Salaries and allowances 4,653,614 5,357,183
Social functions and ceremonies 29,203 650
Sundry and office expenses 426,996 498,943
Telephone 57,701 49,073
Traffic expenses 5,135 17,494
8,978,795 9,007,752
Net surplus/(deficit) for the year 053,171 ( 145,301)
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY-

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS)
FOR THE YEAR
Long-term listed investments
Changes in fair value recognised during the year

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS)
FOR THE YEAR

MBS

Financial Statements

2022 2021

HKS$ HKS

953 171 (__145301)
21 543
21 543

953 192 (__ 144,758)
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M. B. LEE & CO., cernfirp rusuc ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022

Note

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8
Long-term investments ' 9

Loan to Hong Kong Life Saving Foundation Ltd. 12

Current assets
Cash in hand
Cash at bank:
Current and savings accounts
Time deposit accounts
Designated accounts
Inventories 11
Accounts receivable
Utility deposits
Prepayment

Current liabilities
Amount due to related entity 13
Grants and fees received in advance 10
Temporary receipts
Accrued expenses

Net current assets

Net assets

TR -ECE__FEBRBEEFER

2022 2021

HKS$ HKS
2,045,945 2,307,754
4,536 4,515
2,050,481 2,312,269
2,800,682 2,971,718
10,000 10,000
3,168,950 3,531,464
46,000 46,000
9,374,034 6,048,056
608,737 602,319
41,235 179,571
197,600 197,600
2 129,508
13,446,556 10,744,518
572,710 572,710
6,716,412 4,576,478
75,128 250,672
131,420 779,788
7,495,670 6,179,648
5,950,886 4,564,870
10,802,049 9,848,857
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M. B, LEE & CO‘, CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2022 2021
Note HKS HKS
FUNDS AND RESERVE
General and equipment fund
Balance at end of the year 1,107,846 154,675
Building and development fund
~ Balance at end of the year 4,747,955 4,747,955
Peter Chan Jee Yat's life Saving Development Fund
Balance at end of the year 2,945,741 2,945,741
Lee Yuk Lun Fund
Balance at end of the year - 14 1,000,000 1,000,000
Wong Hok Yiu Fund '
Balance at end of the year 15 1,000,000 1,000,000
Fair value reserve for long-term investments
Balance at end of the year 507 486
Total funds and reserve 10,802,049 9,848,857
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

2022 2021
Note HKS$ HKS$
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 953,171 145,301)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 299,645 311,782
Interest received ( 144,648) 153,063)
Dividend and investment income ( 3,870) 1,6006)
Operating surplus/(deficit) before changes in
working capital 1,104,298 11,812
Decrease/(increase) in:
Inventories ( 6,418) 5,420
Accounts receivable 138,336 145,922)
Prepayment 129,508 29,850
Increase/(decrease) in:
Grants & fees received in advance 2,139,934 2,031,601
Temporary receipt ( 175,544) 250,672
Accrued expenses ( 648,368) 128,230
Net cash generated from operating activities 2,681,746 2,311,663
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Loan payment received from Hong Kong Life Saving
Foundation Ltd. 171,036 162,654
Purchase of property, plant and equipment ( 37,836) 28,888)
Interest received 144,648 153,063
Dividend and investment income 3,870 1,606
Net cash generated from investing activities 281,718 288,435
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,963,464 2,600,098
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 9,635,520 7,035,422
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF THE YEAR 16 12,598,984 9,635,520
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

)
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STATUS AND INFORMATION OF THE SOCIETY

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society (the Society), a charitable institution approved under
Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance, is a company limited by guarantee under the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Society’s registered office is situated at 21/F.,
Caltex House, 258 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The objectives of the Society are to develop and promote technical education in water
safety and life saving and to organize activities and programmes for members.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standard for Private Entities (“HKFRS for PEs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention except for long-term listed investments classified as available-for-sale financial
assets which are stated at fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a)  Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment represent Club-House, furniture, fixtures and
equipment, Tin Hau and other statues and rescue equipment and are stated in the

statement of financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment over
their estimated useful lives, at the following rates per annum on reducing balance

method:
Club IHouse 10%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%
Tin Hau Statues 10%

Rescue equipment - fully depreciated on acquisition during the year
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M. B- LEE & CO-, CERTFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

(b)  Long-term investments

Long-term investments are investments in securities held on a continuing basis for
long-term purpose. They are “available-for-sale financial assets” and are stated at
fair value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in fair value of long-term
investments are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in changes in funds and reserve as fair value for long-term investments
reserve. Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted market price in
an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost
less impairment loss if any. When an individual investment is considered to be
impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognized directly in equity is
removed from equity and is recognized in the statement of income and expenditure.

For investment in equity securities, if impairment losses recognized in the
statement of income and expenditure are subsequently decreased, they are not
reversed through the statement of income and expenditure and any subsequent
increase in the fair value is recognized directly in equity. For investment in debt
securities, if impairment losses recognized in statement of income and expenditure

are subsequently decreased, they are reversed through the statement of income and
expenditure.

(©) Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Society reviews the carrying amounts of'its
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another standard, in

which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease under that
standard.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another standard, in

which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase under the other
standard.

R
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

(d) Related entities

For the purpose of these financial statements, related party includes a person and
entity as defined below:

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Society

if that person:
(1) is a member of the key management personnel of the Society or of a
parent of the Society;

(i)  has control of the Society; or

(iii)  has joint control or significant influence over the Society or has
significant voting power in it.

(b) An entity is related to the Society if any the following conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Society are members of the same group (which

means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to
each others);

(ii) either entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or a
member of a group of which the other entity is a member);

(iii)  both entities are joint ventures of a third party;

(iv)  either entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is
an associate of the third entity;

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of cither the Society or an entity related to the Society. If

the Society is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the plan;

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in
(a); or :

(vii) aperson identified in (a)(i) has significant voting power in the entity.
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

(e) Recognition of income
(i) Membership subscription, donation and subvention are accounted for on the
basis of actual cash received of the current year’s programmes and
activities.

(i)  Revenue from seminars, examinations, functions and programmes are
recognized upon completion of services provided.

(iii)  Interest income from bank savings account and time deposit account are
recognized on cash basis.

(iv)  Dividend income from listed investments is recognized when the share price
of the investment goes ex-dividend.

63 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. In arriving at

net realizable value an allowance has been made for deterioration and
obsolescence.

(2) Receivables

Receivables are initially recognized at transaction price and thereafter stated at
amortised cost less any impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts, except where
the receivables are interest free advances without any fixed repayment terms or that
effect of discounting would be immaterial, then they are stated at cost less any
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts. When receivables are considered to.

be impaired, impairment losses are recognized and reversed in the statement of
income and expenditure.

(h) Payables

Payables arc initially recognized at transaction price and thereafter stated at
amortised cost except where the payable are interest free advances without any

fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial, then they
are stated at cost.

(1) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits
with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months
of maturity at acquisition.
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©)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

)

(k)

(0

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased asset to the
Society. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rights to assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of the Society at
the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum
lease payments at the inception of the lease. The corresponding liability to the
lessor is included in the statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance charges are deducted in measuring profit or loss. Assets held
under finance leases are included in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated
and assessed for impairment losses in the same way as owned assets.

Rental payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the terms of the relevant lease.

Translation of foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are
translated at foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Differences on foreign currency translation are
dealt with in the income and expenditure statement.

Employee benefits

Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance are recognized as an expensc in the
statement of income and expenditure as incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

“4) DONATION COLLECTED FROM FUND-RAISING ACTIVITIES

2022 2021
HK$ HKS
Public contribution funds for repairs and
maintenance of the statues, The Hong Kong
Life Saving Society headquarters buildings 311,333 226,394
Public Subscription Permit No: 2020/095/1 108,808
(Valid from 1/10/2020 to 30/9/2021)
Public Subscription Permit No: 2021/093/1 202,525
(Valid from 1/10/2021 to 31/3/2022)
311,333

(5) GOVERNMENT GRANTS

During the current year, the Society recognized subsidy funds from the Government of the
HKSAR are as follow:-

2022 2021
HKS HKS$
Government Secretariat Home Affairs Bureau
- Cash subsidy to provide Anti-epidemic relief
and assistance for Sports Facilities and
Professional League - 80,000
- Subsidy under Sports and Recreational Sites
Subsidy Scheme 46 (Shek O Beach) - 100,000
- Subsidy under Sports and Recreational Sites
Subsidy Scheme Al13 (Casam Beach) - - 100,000
- Subsidy under Club-house Subsidy Scheme 375,000 325,000
The Government of the HKSAR
- Wages subsidies under Employment Support
Scheme - 839,022
375,000 1,444,022
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DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENT

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to Section 383(1) of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance is as follows:

2022
HKS$

Emoluments for services as directors NIL

2021
HKS$

NIL

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in these financial statements as the
Society is an approved charitable institution and is exempted from profits tax under the

provisions of Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Club House
(No. 8 South  Furniture,

Bay Road, fixtures &  Tin Hau Rescue
Hong Kong) equipment Statue equipment Total
HKS$ HKS HKS HKS HKS$
At cost
At 1.4.2021 7,096,194 3,458,112 59,061 8,062,347 18,675,714
Additions - 11,036 - 26,800 37,836
At 31.3.2022 7,096,194 3,469,148 59,061 8,089,147 18,713,550
Aggregate
depreciation
At 1.4.2021 5,189,003 3,059,483 57,127 8,062,347 16,367,960
Charge for
the year 190,719 81,933 193 26,800 299,645
At 31.3.2022 5,379,722 3,141,416 57,320 8,089,147 16,667,605
Net book value
At31.3.2022 1,716,472 327,732 1,741 - 2,045,945
At 31.3.2021 1,907,191 398,629 1,934 - 2,307,754

The Society's Club House located at No. 8, South Bay Road granted by the HKSAR
Government under Land Licence No. H4148 is subject to renewal annually.
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(9) LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

2022 2021
HK$ HKS$
Equity securities
Listed in Ilong Kong, at fair value _ 4,536 4,515
Market value of listed securities 4.536 4,515
(10) GRANTS & FEES RECEIVED IN ADVANCE
2022 2021
HKS HKS$
Subvention funds & fees received in advance for
subsequent years' life saving programmes and
activities:
Leisure & Cultural Service Department (LCSD)
- Reserve Fund 970,886 970,886
- National Sports Associations Subvention
Fund (NSA) 5,572,909 2,961,394
6,543,795 3,932,280
Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited (HKSI)
Subvention funding support for Tier B Sports
- Unspent amount balance 172,617 644,198
172,617 644,198
6,716,412 4,576,478
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(11) INVENTORIES

2022 2021

HKS HKS$
Training manuals 33,471 37,437
Certificates, badges & medals : 369,307 377,941
Souvenirs, pins & others 205,959 186,941

608,737 602,319

(12) LOAN TO HONG KONG LIFE SAVING FOUNDATION LIMITED

2022 2021

HKS$ HKS$
Balance at beginning of the year 2,971,718 3,134,372
Less: Repayment during the year 171,036 - 162,654
Balance at end of the year 2,800,682 2,971,718

The loan is secured by a Legal Charge over the properties of Hong Kong Life Saving
Foundation Limited located at (i) Office on 21% Floor of Caltex House, No. 258 Hennessy
Road, Hong Kong and (i1) Portion of Machine Room on The Main Roof of Caltex House,
No. 258 Hennessy Road, Hong Kong.

Interest at the rate of 5% per annum is charged on the loan. The loan is repayable by 300
equal monthly instalment of HK$26,306.55 each starting on 1% April, 2009.

HKS$

(13) AMOUNT DUE TO RELATED ENTITY 572,710

The amount due to related entity is unsecured, non-interest bearing and has no specified
repayment terms. ' '
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(14)

(15)

(16)

LEE YUK LUN FUND

The fund account was founded in April, 2013 and funded by Mr. Lee Yuk Lun. No
designated bank account was required to be kept for fund received and no special objective
for the use of the fund was specified.

WONG HOK YIU FUND

The fund account was donated in June, 2017 by Mrs. Gloria Wong in memory of her late
husband, Mr. Wong Hok Yiu, the past vice-president for his lifelong dedication to the
Society. The fund is used for upgrading the facilities and equipment of the Society for life

saving purposes and no designated bank account was required to be kept for the fund
received.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following
balance sheet item:

2022 2021

HK$ HKS$
Cash in hand 10,000 10,000
Cash at bank 12,588,984 9,625,520
12,598,984 9,635,520

Included in cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position are the

following amounts denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the
Society to which it relates:

2022 2021
Britain Pounds GBP 378  GBP 378
United State Dollars USD__ 27,632 USD__ 27,137
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(17) EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
The Society operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the MPF scheme) under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees employed
under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is a
defined contribution retirement plan administered by independent trustees. Under the MPF
scheme, the employer and its employees are each required to make contributions to the
plan at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income
of HK$30,000. Contributions to the plan vest immediately.
(18) LEASE COMMITMENTS
The Society leases its office under operating lease arrangements from Hong Kong Life
Saving Foundation Limited for a term of 3 years.
At 31% March, 2022, the Society had total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancelable operating leases falling due as follows:
2022 2021
HKS HKS$
Within one year 448,800 448,800
In the second to third years inclusive 336,600 785,400
785,400 1,234,200
(19) RELATED ENTITIES TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balance disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Society had the following transactions with related entity:

2022 2021

HKS$ HKS
Hong Kong Life Saving Foundation Limited
- Rent paid 448,800 448,800
- Loan interest received 144,643 153,025

The directors of the Society are of the opinion that the above transactions were entered into
in the normal course of the Society’s operation.
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(20) ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND ESTIMATES
In the opinion of the directors there are no significant risks of key assumptions concerning
the future and other key sources of estimation at the end of the reporting period which will

cause an adjustment to carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year.

There are no significant effects on amounts recognized in the financial statements arising
from the judgments or estimates used by management.

(21) APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements set out on pages 4 to 22 were authorized for issue and approved by
the Board of Directors on 2 § NOV 2021
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Statistics

ZHI# B No. of Examination Held
2020/21 2021/22

ABIZH Public Examination 846 1669
FENEZH Non-Public Examination 561 1157
#XRB Total : 1407 2826

PRFZE 3 ZE AKX No. of Life Saving Examination Enroliment

2020/21 2021/22

K_EZ%2E Water Safety Award 427 252
$HE (B¥EF ZAEP ) Bronze Medallion (including ABC parts) 2007 7134
W= (BER ZRER ) Award of Merit (including ABC parts) 0 102
FCHSEENEETER I E Pool Aquatic Leader Rescue Award 415 252
8 LR EENR I E Sea Activities Leader Rescue Award 1 0
R ERHZE Open Water Rescue Basic Certificate 234 391
Ao RAEE (BIERZREE) Pool Lifeguard Award(including ABC parts) 5983 10225
AERESEE (BFERZAER ) Pool Lifeguard Management Award(including ABC parts) 229 152
SR EE (BIEF ZRER ) Advanced Pool Lifeguard Award(including ABC parts) 177 0
A R E E Pool Lifeguard Instructor Certificate 0 1
DB ES (BFEFR 2R T ) Beach Lifeguard Award(including ABCD parts) 1806 3810
W4+ E1EE Beach Lifeguard Management Award 178 106
BEREE (BIERZRT ) Open Water Lifeguard Award(including ABCD parts) 0 138
SRR EE (BIEF 2R T 3 )Advanced Beach Lifeguard Award(including ABCD parts) 0 260
PR EME E Teacher Certificate 1 8
8B A % E Resuscitation Certificate 29 44
EHHEE (BIEFZAER) Certificate in First Aid(including ABC parts) 1761 4059
K ESHEE (BIEF 2RI ) Certificate in Aquatic First Aid(including ABC parts) 4423 10001
F HEHHZE Certificate in Acupressure First Aid 15 230
F H 2R ENEZE Teacher Certificate in Acupressure First Aid 1 0
BRI EREEZE Canoe Rescue Basic Certificate 148 192
BARFAHEME Canoe Rescue Award 347 602
SR B ARAHEHE Advanced Canoe Rescue Award 0 12
AR E IRB Rescue Award 170 506
REIRMEEELEE IRB Driver Certificate 0 5
SRR IRIE R BE % E Advanced IRB Driver Certificate 0 58
A RBEHREZ IRB Instructor Certificate 4 1
FEK EEBEHERME Jet Ski Rescue Award 24 30
K EBEEEEHE Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate 14 13
SR EK EEEFEEEZE Advanced Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate 0 10
EA4E G EFE Basic Life Support Certificate 57 168

&N ASRE Lifesaving Ironkid Bronze Award 0 49
KENHAIRE Lifesaving Ironkid Silver Award 0 45
RENHALE Lifesaving Ironkid Gold Award 0 45
PRBERENFEE Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate 0 13
k EZ & B #HEZE Water Safety Self-survival Certificate 0 188

#AR Total: 18451 39102
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Statistics

PRIBFH Z B EE No. of Life Saving Awards Issued

2020/21 2021/22

Kk EZ&EF Water Safety Award 395 252
#Z Bronze Medallion 619 2225
HZE Award of Merit 0 31
TCHSEEN B ENE I E Pool Aquatic Leader Rescue Award 147 78
8 LR EENER I E Sea Activities Leader Rescue Award 1 0
R EHZE Open Water Rescue Basic Certificate 154 296
A EZE Pool Lifeguard Award 2276 4448
AOBRAEEEE Pool Lifeguard Management Award 191 128
S EE Advanced Pool Lifeguard Award 84 0
KA FRFE E Pool Lifeguard Instructor Certificate 0 1
W#fEE Beach Lifeguard Award 455 1110
D+ EEE Beach Lifeguard Management Award 158 76
ERAEE Open Water Lifeguard Award 0 30
*2&/\9‘/§ﬁﬂliﬁ Advanced Beach Lifeguard Award 0 84
PRSI EN S S Teacher Certificate 1 8

S RIKBEH AT E ZE Advanced Teacher Certificate - 0
B A % E Resuscitation Certificate 30 44
B B8 SN O S 4 M BEED A 35 F AED Certificate 0 0
HAR4% X EHE Basic Life Support Certificate 49 157
SMFEZE Certificate in First Aid 490 1254
SMHE (509A) Certificate in First Aid 0 0
K E2HFEE Certificate in Aquatic First Aid 1281 3187
F HEKEZE Certificate in Acupressure First Aid 144 222
F H 2 FEHEZE Teacher Certificate in Acupressure First Aid 1 0
BRI ERFEZE Canoe Rescue Basic Certificate 143 179
BRI E Canoe Rescue Award 171 271
BB AR E Advanced Canoe Rescue Award 0 6
AR E IRB Rescue Award 77 231
KERBEEELEZE IRB Driver Certificate 0 5
SRR R EEELE E Advanced IRB Driver Certificate 0 29
A RREZERFE S IRB Instructor Certificate 4 1
FhE K EEEHEIKIE Jet Ski Rescue Award 12 15
FhEk EFEBEBEEEE Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate 14 13
SRR EKk EEEEEEHZ Advanced Jet Ski Rescue Driver Certificate 0 5
N ASAE Lifesaving Ironkid Bronze Award 0 49
FENEASRE Lifesaving Ironkid Silver Award 0 45
KA NEASE Lifesaving Ironkid Gold Award 0 45
KBEHRE IR E Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate 0 13
Kk £ &% BRKFEE Water Safety Self-survival Certificate 0 188
#A® Total: 6897 14726
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Statistics

I BREE 2 N A B#5 5T Training Course Statistics

2020/21 2021/22
AR £ 78 By H200 Bl H2m
Name of Training Course X O AE X A
PRI55 R = T
Bronze Medallion Tr. Cr. 0 0 44 397
B RUKEE B ERD T4ELS 0 0 2 42
Open Water Aquatic Leader Rescue Award Workshop
AR EZ T
Pool Lifeguard Award Tr. Cr. 10 143 37 520
Open Water Rescue Basic Certificate Tr. Cr.
DR
Beach Lifeguard Award Tr. Cr. 3 a7 10 141
BEEHEAHI o o 3 168
Registered Examination Leader Foundation Course
SRR A o o 3 184
Registered Teacher Certificate Intermediate Course
PRISSZEM E = FI ARIE
Teacher Certlflcate Tr. Cr. 0 0 1 42
Canoe Rescue Basic Cert. Cr. 0 0 3 24
A AR 3 R o o 3 2
Canoe Rescue Award Tr. Cr.
ok b BB AR B G 0 0 T 1
Jet Ski Rescue Instructor Certificate Tr. Cr.
HEMEA (£, 8, 9) YIS o o 8 e
Lifesaving Ironkid (Gold, Silver, Bronze) Tr. Cr.
HERE R E 0 0 6 48
Lifesaving Competition Basic Certificate Tr. Cr.
Kk E 22 B HIERE o o 4 151
Water Safety Self-survival Training Course

190 1883
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Statistics
BEFRBEF
TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDED RESCUE CASES
£E HEHRE B 1956 FRBRRY K HEHRE H 1956 FRWRRH
During Rescues No. of rescues During Rescues No. of rescues
performed since 1956 performed since 1956
1956 56 56 1989 1007 22154
1957 60 116 1990 1285 23439
1958 31 147 1991 696 24135
1959 56 203 1992 1013 25148
1960 111 314 1993 778 25926
1961 104 418 1994 434 26360
1962 302 720 1995 401 26761
1963 273 993 1996 353 27114
1964 241 1234 1997 367 27481
1965 284 1518 1998 444 27925
1966 123 1641 1999 558 28483
1967 17 1658 2000 373 28856
1968 419 2077 2001 359 29215
1969 505 2582 2002 310 29525
1970 428 3010 2003 301 29826
1971 565 3575 2004 280 30106
1972 1040 4615 2005 347 30453
1973 977 5592 2006 287 30740
1974 1669 7261 2007 262 31002
1975 667 7928 2008 298 31300
1976 1049 8977 2009 291 31591
1977 1031 10008 2010 230 31821
1978 1250 11258 2011 237 32058
1979 1295 12553 2012 232 32290
1980 1036 13589 2013 328 32618
1981 1595 15184 2014 258 32876
1982 1347 16531 2015 159 33035
1983 681 17212 2016 154 33189
1984 777 17989 2017 183 33372
1985 875 18864 2018 129 33501
1986 694 19558 2019 127 33628
1987 854 20412 2020 47 33675
1988 735 21147 2021 97 33772

THIS RECORD IS A TRIBUTE TO THE DEDICATION AND COURAGE OF OUR LIFESAVERS IN HONG
KONG. THEY WORK TIRELESSLY TO ENSURE THAT ALL OUR PATROLS AND OTHER RESCUE
SERVICES FUNCTION EFFECTIVELY.
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THE HONG KONG LIFE SAVING SOCIETY

EE BRI EseEETH KE2 118
21/F., Caltex House, 258 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kongi :

FEE Tel : (852) 2511 8363 &

{EH Fax | (852) 2507 5239 E.'::E ¢
ShEWabsite: : wiwwhklssorahk r':%;i \
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